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Oﬂice Memamndzmz « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO s . M, Ladd‘ _ ﬁ}%ﬁ{ﬁ : DATE: April 2

FRbM : Mr, ROSeﬁﬁiz

SUBJECT:, FLORIDA BOMBING CASES

. Vd
PURFOSE B - . -
. CY,
To advise you of the results of recent investigation s

in the Florida bombing, cases, the conltemplated. scope. of investi- ™= fﬁ b6
gation, and that, considexation. is being given to possible ou b7C
presentabion of, certain facts developed to a Federal Grand Jury. :

DETAILS L |
The Florida bombing cases include four separate invegtiga=

tions and pertain to the following incidents: (1) the dynamiting of
apartment buildings in Ganwer.Village, Miami, on September 22 and
November 30, 1951, (2) one.dynamiting.end.four. attempts to dynamite
Jewish properties in the Miami area between October 1 and December .9,
1951, (3)%ian atfempt .to..dynamite a Catholic church at Miami on
December: 23, 1951 and. (l4) the dynamite murder of Mr. and Mrs. Herry ™.
Moore at Mims, Florida, on December 25, 1951, ‘

oy

By memoz andum dated December 7, 1951, former Attorney Ceneral
McGrath requested a preliminary Iinvesbtigabion of the first.two caszes
for THE PUkpose 6f. determining whether it is likely that violations
of the Federal statutes are involved. Exhensive investigation was
conducted in regard to these two matters and reports made availsble
to_the Department. By memorandum dated December 28, 1951, former
Attorney General McGrath advised that the Bureau has complete and
unlimited authorilty t9 Jeke full invesBIgation of the dynamiting
instances which hdve occurred, and any which might occur. The purpose
of this investigation was to determine the identity of the persons ™
responsible. for these acts of violence, end thereafter the quection
of jurisdiction would be determined. '

Accordingly, these four cases have been handled as specials
by, the Miami Division. &AS™6f this date, none of the cases have boen
solued. However, in the Carver Village case and in the Moore case,
there is every indication that certain renegade Ku Klux Klan members

J re responsible. ” AtTno .time during the investigation has there been

/ any indicablion that the persons.responsible for the incldents, violated
any Federal statubtes in .the.futherance of the dynaxitings or atte.pted
dynamitings. On the other hand,. investigabioa has revealed violations

-

&7 pa Ny ' ;
Attachment . VAY U 1952 |
. 26 ' i
68‘@ a;&&%ﬁ,,)%%&aa~¢¢4xéx |
&’3(‘ S el ) j 7

e
e Ergm




e——

¥ N - " R o L o
z N . N
» . . N # - .
a ¢ o 1 N -
3 - @ ) ) < ' . . A ) \
e ~ . -
» T

of state laws on the part of certain Klan members in.that bthey

engaged in floggings and other acts of- terrorism. Investigation -
has also determined that some of the Klan members have in dll proba~-
bility Vig}ﬁﬁ2§*§?§§199,iQQl»@Iing;lﬁwwlawihaﬁ,t@QY‘haVS;Siven7false
statements on their applications for Federal employmént regaidifig

AianAmémbersgégﬁgﬁﬁipgiqrmiffeEﬁ*féboﬁgé. The possibility of.
prosecubing Kla

n_members for such a violation has begn.taken.up -
ith the Department and by _memorandum dated April 10, 1952, the 7
miTeal Was advised that a.violabion of section 1001 is indicated and

vt N e

Accordingly investigation is being conducted to develop all such

violatigns against preSeﬁﬁ“é‘a“ﬁH§§5§1an memberss - :
NM H- %&'@1 VAP 6‘!345 A s

The current.lines. of. investigation in regard to, the four

cases are set forth hereinafter: - ‘ £6
[SOR— A TS IR T 7 2 . . ;

i . .o vt DbTC
DYNAMITING OF CARVER VILLAGE . - .. 7D

The most promising current line of investigation in this - -
cg%gﬂgggﬁgéggﬁﬁguinfnrmnﬁion furnished..by. _ o
Tola, Wisconsin, who has advised that he believes| :
and other Ku Klux Klan assoclates are responsible for the bombings

of Carver Village. Detailed- questionirig of [ has failed %o
directly implicatel ]and his assoclates as being responsible. for
such bombings. However] |believes that these individuals were
responsible because of thelr acts and general conversations overheard
by him immediately prior to the first bombing on September 22,‘195l.

wNEmergggwﬁgignﬁguhaNewbeenwmadewmthével |tast%§y;‘
in regard to the infogmgpionmggwgas&ggggééggg-and.@gﬁhas changed his

e

attItude in this _regard, upon numerous océasions. He was last intér=-

viewed on April %é,-l§g2, at which time he states that with proper
secrecy he will testify..cl oncerning, the information furnished by him

§§§§f§fé}ﬁea§ﬁai:engnq“qgay! However, since'he,desirés to return® to
Florida to live, and since he is afraid of reprisals to his\famiiy‘\

Mach of ‘the collateral information furnished by Tﬁl
has been.veritised, theré are some discrepancles in. his story and the

pertinent portions of his story about his observations and conversa-
tions with the_suspects have not been substantiated. Investigation
*has developed ]and ten other individuals who

are officers and members of the John B. Gordon Klavern, Southern

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Hialeah, Florida, are members of an action'
group that holds secret meetings not attended by.the regular Klan
members., It has been determined that members of this group were
definitely interested 1in the colored-white housing problems at Carver
Village and contacted both white and colored tenants at the housing
project in an effort to keep Negroes from moving in.

and himself, he will notAEgipéggminwpggn court. C

that the matter should be fully.investigated with a view of prosecution,

|
|
|




’ Investigation reflects ~that one member of this Klavern

is presently an employee of thelUnited States Post Office and that
a number of other._present.memberg of this Klavern have been former
Federal .employees. It is possible that these versons may have
violated Section 1001, Title 18, in not disclosing their Klan member-
ship at the time they made application for Federal employment.

Intensive investigation has been and is still being conducted
in regard to thc members of the Klavern in an effort to tie them in
with the dynamiting of Carver Village. The main suspects have noh as
yet been interviewed. As soon. as.all possible inwestigatiye.leads
have been _czhausted, these suspects will.be inberviewed, most of them
sImultaneously.

DYNAMITING OF JEWISH PROPERTIES

At the present time all good suspects have been tenbtatively
eliminated, but investigation is continuing regarding these and any
other suspects developed. There has been no indication that the Klan
is involved in this case. However, when the Klan suspects in the
Carver Village case are interviewed, they will be questioned concerning
this case, and searches will be made for any possible evidence indi-
cating their participation therein. )

DYNAMITING O™ CATHOLIC CHURCH

There have never_been any definite suspects developed in
this one ingigent, All indications are that the dynamiting of this
church was a continuance of the Jewish properties incidents, and that
the »ersons res-onsible for the Jewish properties case were also-
resvonsible Por thiis case. Consequently, any investigation conducted
in the Jewlsh properties case would also refer Lo this . case.

NYNA TTIG DLATH OF MR. AND MRS, HARRY T, MOORE

e

are a group of renegade Klan members.in the wicinity of Apopka and

vinter tardeun, Plorida, and in this regard, only two incidents indicate

2 definite Klan intevest in Moore. Information was furnighed by

/illiam Rogar, Apopka, Florida and is as follows; Bogar was elected

H¥xalted Cyclops of the Apopka Klavern of the Association of Georgig *

¥lans sbout January 1, 1950, During Jenuary, 1950, this group became

affiliated :ith the Southern Knigchts of the Ku Klux Klan. During this
1.arl Prooklyn of the Winter Garden Klavern, visited a meeting

The only good suspects in this case .at the present _fime

<, .
Iy

same ronth,

5f ine Apopka Klavern and. after the meeting, approached Bogar and several

sthers «f th Zrooklyn, and stated in substance as follows:




"Llsten, fellows, I've got a ‘deal Vow this nigger
Moore up ab Mims is head of the NAACP angd he has Dlayed a very
important. part in trying to get the Lake County niggers cleared
of* the rape charge. He caused a lot of money to be sent down from
New York to be used in defending the niggers. I have been over to
Mims and have checked over the place carefully./

~ At this point, Brooklyn withdrew from his shirt pocket - a .
piece of. plaln white paper on which there was & plan of a house drawn
on the paper in pencil. Brooklyn continued, "I have here a plan’ of
the house. I want bto-recase the place carefully and I am going to
take some men overw - Is there. any of you men that want to .go with me?",
No one offered ta go w1th Brooklyn and he did not Dush the questlon
any further, , ’

| |at Cocoa, Tlorlda reported

that, Jemes ‘B.. Johngo 1so a krown member of the Klan at Winter
Garden) approached] durlng Juné or early July’, 1951 and-made
. inquiry about an attdrney who could sent Johnson in a. legal
matber. At that time, Johnhson asked if the labter would be

interested in joining “the Klan, Johnson indicating he was organizing
a Klavern in Cocoa. Johnson indicdted that he was an active official
in the Klan and stated that Negroes were now getting oub of hand and
something had to be done. Johnson continued that, “There!s a blggety
s.0.b, Harry Moore at 'Mims, Florida;,:who is gettlng out of hand."
ﬂJohnson mentioned that Moore had made some statements or remarks
~ concerning the Groveland rape case. whlch\apnarently Johnson did not
like "and indicated that something was going to happen to Moore or
that he.was go1ng to be taken care of. :

. Investlgatlon has ﬁmxlsd~¢om£un$hen~showwmhaxwanywxgan
members were. responsiblée for Moorels-death. However, investigation
reflects the KTan in this area has actlvely;engaged 1nwflpgplgg§mggd
‘other acts of terrorlsm against "“oth white and colored people since
1943, Just recenEIy wWe _haye been able 1o get some of bhesge Klansmen
to_talk_agbout such.activities and four individuals Adve now given

i

signed statements_ admitting their partlc;pablon in or knowledge—of

Qggzuyaijmdnghex“ﬁghadxﬂmtanggr1sm - including the burnings of
buildings. The most exbensive, SLpned statement -in this regzard was

just qbtsined this past week froml

. at Apopka, At the present time ofher Llan mempers and | ormer Klan
members who participated in these variocus acts according to the.
51gned statements obtained, are being vigorously.interwiewed, con-

cerning their khowledge of these acts and any pos31ble knowledgé of
instant case,




Investigation of the Klansmen in this area has also

developed possible Vlolaﬁlons of Section 1001, TlLLe”iﬁd for

connectlon with thelr application for Federal employment.

POSSIBLE FEDERAL GRAND JURY CONSIDERATION

As previously indicated, we have not been.able to develop
any.clear Federal Jjurisdiction. in.connection.with.the..dynamite
incidents under investigation. As a general rule, most Klan members
have been_yery uncooperative, refusing to discuss any Klan activities
and referring to their Klan oath, which states such information should
not be revealed to anyone. The general feeling of Klan members is that
there is no Federal jurisdiction in these cases and consequently, there
is no fear of Federal prosecution. However, we have received information
that the Klarsmen have, for some time, been definitely concerned that
they may be called before a Federal Grand Jury and questioned regarding
Klan activities, and if they do not furnish information or give false
! informat ion, they will be cited for contempt of court or be charged
' with perjury. Consequently, Miami has.been instructed to conduct
investigation and develop information Whlch*nghmhglVQ us.a. basis for
having these matters considered bY. .8 Federal Grand Jury.. Several
“possibilities exish.in.this 'rmcrar:d and-.are..discussed. hereinafter.

Former Attorney General McGrath recently instigated a program
of convening Federal Grand Juries to inquire inbto local crime, parti-
cularly for the purpose of inquiry into the operation of criminals
to determine whether or not there is any Federal violation occurring. *
The Klan is a national organization and numerous incidents have been
devéloped where Klan members have committed aggravated assaults and
other acts of terrorism, which incidents have reached such proportions
as to make them comparable with any known type of gangsterism. If
the Federal Grand Jury has the authority to inguire into local crime,
it would appear that such a grand jury could certainly inquire into
Klan activities. .

" For_the purnose of administration of the Federal Employees
Loyalty Program, the Ku Klux Klan has been declared as an. organizatlon
which has adopted a policy of adivocabing or approving the commission
of acts of force and violence to deny others their rights under the
jConstitution ofthe United States. It may be possible that the
Department will consider a Federgl Grand Jury to inquire.into.Klan

P NP

activities for fhe further sdministration of this progrem.




As pointed out, a number of Klansmen have undoubtedly violated
Section 1001, Title 18, in that they made false statements to the -
Federal Government. Not all of these possible suspects_haye, as yet,.
been interviewed, At least one of these reported Klansmen has denied
Te was a Kisn member and others may do likewise. Sincé such a viola=
tion is definitely within the scope of inguiry of a Federal Grand Jury,

() the records of the Klan may be subpoenaed and other Klan members may
be gggggggngd,hy*a*ﬁngngﬁggrxﬂahgﬁxmg;gnsmen who may have vioclated this

section., LIf the records are not produced and if Klangmen do not‘tgs;jﬁg;
1t is possible they may be held In contempt of courts - — ‘

In regard to the Garver Villsge case, the Federal Housing Authqrity
has _a first morfhgage.on.the.property in the amount of approximately & ;
4800, 000, However, thé Government does not have title to- this property..

This mortgage was obtained after the first bombing and . prior to the
second one. It would appear to be a very.bechnical gquestion as to. .
whe ther.this, matter, conld. be prosecuted.under..the.Destructlion. of Govern~ys ‘||
ment Property Statute. -However; the Department will be redquested td. .. pict
consider this posasibility. ‘ o ’ S S

We have slso learned through confidential sources, that ‘
| two of the principal suspects in the, Carver
Village case, are operating handbooks.and WL TE~WE~Have not .yet verified
1t, they undoubtedly. have.violabed.the.recently. enacted Wagering Tax Law.
in that they have not purchased the necessary Federal stamp nor paid the
fEiﬁT?@Bf%@%Eﬁ*in coﬁﬂgction withjthe‘operation*of[Eﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%books:\QBQcause
this information was obtained from confidential sources and because Wwe_are.
st1ll conducting investigation regsrding. these.lwowsuspecis..and.desireno
ossible interference by.an investigation of thése suspects.by ‘another
governmgnt agency at this time, the information hds not as yet, been TE~""
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ferred to the Treasury Department.
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OBSERVATION:

As you will see, nothing has been developed to show that the actual’™
dynamitings or the attempts to dynamite, are in violatlon of eny Federal.
statutes;  ana-further, theTe is a definite legal problem as.bto.whether
a Pederal Grand Jury has the jurisdiction.to..lnquire.into.the.dndidents
under IRVESEIZatIon. “It~15 8180 very improbable that if the renegade. '
Klan members are involved as we believe that we will get admissions from
them because most of them will not even submit to an interview.‘*Cogse- V
quently, our efforts have been directed towards developing facts which
may possibly give a Federal Grand Jury the necessary jurisdiction to in-
quire into these cases and Klan activities in general, with the hope that
at least some Klan members will begin to talk if subpoenaed before-a
Pederal Grand Jury and, in this manner, we will be able to obtain solu-
tions to the dynamitings under investigation. We feel that certain rene=

gade Klan members are dagigﬁggiywinmolmgdwin«atmmaasxwgygﬁgﬁmgggggécases
and our “investigatich Has developed numerous acts of terrorism in which
they have participated and we_expect.to.be.able to prosecute, these, indi-

viduals in one way_qrran¢then“opwsom§wtypegofmgharggo o

LT DX o SO B 2 e e s . . B - R C P




) As to the dquestion as ﬁO.whﬁﬁﬁﬁrmﬂﬁwaﬁﬁ*n@ad$;§Q“pngsepﬁ
these matbers to a Federal Grand. Jury,-if-that.is.possible,. e,
43£ipitgly“grq$not neady@gnghiﬁﬁtime ’

Nl ) this time, In the Carver Village case, |
Miami ndvised by letter dated April 15, 1952, that within about
thirty days, the investigation will have advanced to the point that
) possible prosecution should be considered. 1In view of the recent

sipned statemeénts obtained from Klan members in the Moore case as to
//]various acts of violence in which they have participated, numerous

interviews and reinterviews of Klan-members and former Klan members
Qﬁll:ﬁﬁﬁazﬁpjrQjﬁfﬁémpted;“‘ﬂiémi‘hés”Eﬁ%nga”éflTwatﬁEggmfﬁ?EEETEa_
Llons ave Tcleivimg contihuous and expeditious attention and the Bureau
is following these cases very closely to thoroughly develop all

possibilities.

while we are not yet ready to have the Federal Grand Jury
consider some phases of the investigation conducted in these cases
and since there is considerable question as to the jurisdiction of such

a Federal Grand Jury inquiring into these matters, a memorandum h&s
veen prepared for the Department in which our problems are set forth .-

—— AN RN

and requesbting a legal opinion.

RECOMI/ENDATION

That the abttached memorandum be sent to the Acting Attorney
General with a copy to- James M. McInerney, Criminal DiVisiong”for‘a'
decision as to the possible jurisdiction that a Federal Grand Jury
may have in considering these cases. o F
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y FEDERAL BURERY 0F IEVESTIBATION By, Nickold-——

X U, 5. DEPARTUIENT CF JUSTIE 1, Belmont—
SOMIEIEATIONS SECTION Wy, ClegZ—mm
>Mr. Glavile—— |
N . Earbo.7z
;.;‘? ' %‘m"%ﬂ-—"‘
- 4 M. TeAET——
e, Langhlin— b6
o "y, Mol b7C
. Toboy 120
/ 4 Mr, HOman—.—.
4 615
‘ s 8z HQ P
FB14 MIAMI  5eges2 o €-3T P éa
IRECTOR,.FBI - grEENFT
g' 1 .
') UNSUBS, HARRY T, MOORE, ETAL, Vic, CR \— CONTACTED TODAY b7D
(‘“‘\ e s———AE

‘% h AND STATED HE wILL NOT SUBMIT TO POLYGRAPH EXAM, REITERATED THAT ALL
!
INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO AGENTS IS THE TRUTH AND UASV/j/ »-f’

e

FURNISHED IN SPIRIT OF COOPERATIVENESS. ADVISED HE IS IN VERY Poor
HEALTH AND IS PRESENTLY ENDEAVORING 70 SECURE HOSPITALIZATION AT BAY
\}PENES VETS HOSPITAL. INFORMATION ALSO RECEIVED THAT SUSPECT gAfR-L«fJ-.
W WAS o(gy_:_amig. ON AT ORANGE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, ORLANDO, ¢
ESTERDAY FOB STOMACH HEMMORRHAGING AND 1S IN SERIOUS CONDITXOK\‘!:

WALL

ACK WD HOLD Vﬁ%‘éé‘//g 5 &bzg

RECORDED - 2

. 5 1™ 7 1952
rso 7 OCFRLUA LT B © = N
. T oA
50 WAY 151052 ATION COVTATVED Rr
5 15@5 ALL Ii\tF%ét U LASSIFI- %\./\. |

DATE BY




R

. S\‘é%‘(\ ' . e “\A(x,) ok 4
28882

"nglreetor, FBI lﬁ:;' ,3=,} S ."“ April 19, 1952{

BAC, nemnhls (105~ 38) S e

. UNKNOWN SUBJECTB' ‘ ,
ol L. ' .. Bombings of Carver Village, .
ﬂyg .7 %, . Edison CUenter, Miami,- Florida - .-
S dgi o o Beptember 22,7 1951 and November 30, 1951

SR ot GIVID RIGHTS; - , SN : e ]
L e - UNKNOWH UBJmCﬂS“ » SR R J
RS {,'Harry Tﬁ;&oore - Vietim (deceased) T L ot

s W Harpiet Modre - Victim’ (deceased) ' oL 0T s
fo 000 CIVILCURIGHTS; - - o e

C . UNKHOWN . SUBJEGTS; AR o ;

vhwgli‘f‘ﬁlgzjiBomblngs of. Jew1sh Temnles,pschoolsA ‘ o S

R N "end Centers,” Ml&ml, Florlda LT .o 3

. A-"}CIVIL RIGHTS ;- % - . R o A

Lo D oW, SUBJEGTS;, P : P
S, = . ¢ . Dynamite In01dent Saints eter and, L ew g
Paul Catholic hureh, ! &.0 ,-Fr“ﬁgdﬁﬁﬁﬁiggaﬁ» wggﬁd£&}' :
o SRRl PT
Db S IRy =7

,‘ff#L“‘e;:‘ ; Miami,- Florldav_

L g;“cIVIL RIGHTS , e
P . o b6
RS S e
ST VRe Mlamn. 191; to Dq_rector 1 11 52 B o 3N
- ‘ ‘\ﬂ"”{;// ? N "ixr'-‘i
I“f;"‘l S 'on.February 4’ 1952 | |former memberﬁ% Y
o of the Ku Klux ¥lan‘who reSIdeS at] |

Tenhessee, was oontacted concernlng the Ku Klux Klan activities , aw
f which time he was gquestioned ‘concerning any knowledge of. act1v1t1es g f
"+ of the-£lan in bomblngs in, Florlda and he denled any knowledge of %
such act1v1t1es. o .

q
S

[ .
. e . : T
P . : . . . ,m{«~
e,'

r..

4 ,

e . On February lh 1952‘ ‘
B | Iiknnessee, was -contacted concerning his knowledge &p*l
of .aétivities of the Ku Klux Klan in Columbia, Tenressee. ‘e x
. admitted former membership in. the Klan .and stated that he attended | fﬁ
onezmeeting of*the Klan in Golumbia,: T%nnessee, gt which meeting =~ .
“BAM ROPER spoke.: ‘He stated- that. no méntion was made of any bomb- &
1ngs 1n Florlda and that he has, no knowledge of such 1n01dents. ~f§u‘

e SO On Aprll h, 1952 =
- Iiennessee, was interviewed, at which time he admitted e
- former membership in-the: Ku Klux Klen Klavern in.Nashville, . Ten- «jg B
1 -nessee; however, he stated that he has no knowledge concerning any -t
- 1ncldents of bomblngs conducted by the Klen in.the State ﬁFlorlda.a}
N R f - b A . - iq?
SR A7 AL |
mﬁlmu}%ﬁ2§i s | ‘I%%{yMéiﬂJ'”'\@pFﬁf”ﬂ g
AR uu—zm ,«;.w-.f@MAYl!iesz gt 2T O
I . FWN:DW " N , B




‘**TJE out. by :the Klan in-bhe Btate of Fiorlda and he*advlsed that he hsd

ifMe.sLet to Bureau 4\25

> ’x ;‘. - =

w . &, NS

‘;-f“' " O ADPll 11, 195c,
ennessee, .

.was interviewéd- concernlng

Tennessee.r

1991.
= 7o knowiedge of-any

bomblngs carrled on by the Klan 1n the Staue
’“of Florléa. ' ‘ AR . a

;;i;tﬁt3}£{wff?‘ On Anrllllb, 1952 }Q

|ﬁbnnessee, ‘was” interviewed: congerning:-his. know=-"
i ledge.of the zctivities.of’ ‘the Ku, Klux ‘Klaniin (Columbia,: CAtithis:
Jbime he was: questloned as; tos his knonledge of: any bomblngs carpied

no knowle&ge of any such bomblngs.‘“'

All of’the above-named Derson& are belng cbnS1dered for
Potenﬁial Seeuﬁity Informanﬁs:by ‘the . Memphls DlVlSlQn and it is ”‘“
requeste..l t,%helr némes not be reveéled i thls 1nfdrmatlén 1s ?
\rrenorﬁed whers; i . =

N Kb, the ' time o thésé<f*“
“0?“”interv sws: the bbmblhg v1olatlons ‘in. Flor1da»w111 Ye.bérne. in mlnd :

Afﬁhfand Nééhv lie, Tennessee will ba 1nterv1ewed
' and -egch- of these persons’ Wlll be questioned., If .any”. Information.:-
~isiobtained, it will Be made available to the‘Mlaml Ufflce~end”the
:1Bureau 1mmed1dtely, RUC. N : T , o

.

"his kiowledge of _the adtivities: of ‘the Ku Klux Klan:in NaShY1lle,i“'P”:,
He "admitted.former wembershin in: the Ku Kiux Klan in w77
Nashv;lle, Ténmessee;--stating. that he Teft the: Klian in January,ﬂ‘j:;~ :
"He sbated ;that at the time -that he was’'in.thé Klan, .he had_wz;{
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Transmlt the follow:.ng message to-

SAG, HIAMI B _"7’£:IﬁR’c;};;’;gT

ﬂ-

| 'UNSUBS., HARRY T. MOORE, ‘BT AB, VICTIMS, CR. REREP SA AT figc
* LIWEENCE R~. CHANDLER, IIABCH srx, F:{FTYNQ, SAVANNAH, REFLEC"‘ING ’

’ *ﬂ’:“-"f'TH?T,_ |mxs FORAERLY EHPLOYED AT SAVANNAH RIVER‘ |

el ’?LANT, 450, *. POSSTBLE HE, HAY ‘HAYE VIOLATED SETTON ONE THOUSAHD

Ph om?:, TLTLE ETGHTEEN; USC, ™ woz- RET}EALING s, FOETIER REK -
SN imzv BERSHIP ‘AT TTME aF m:ez,omzm. IIWESTIGATION SHOULD B

5 TMEDIATELY. I,‘NITIATED ALONG sm:CLAR LINES SET FORTE IN

f{‘-“:"e;BULET nAY cmo HEGARDIHGl — | |PAGE STX OF. nIAuI ; j,i T
‘ ’U::f;REPORT, APRIL SE’\ZEN,( FlFTYT(rIO, ’REFLEGTS WORKED «
: ‘Fon ‘I'HE FOST OFFICE. « URHEP MARCH EWEN”YFOUR REFLECTS HE WAS

; A KLAN MEMBER- . ADVISE TMMEDIATELY UHETHEE s POSSIBLE VIOLATION }
| oF SECTION 0’\1}3 THOUSAND ONE \EXISTS ax WHETHER:HAS_,‘ SR
EVER BEEN INTERVIEVIED IN REGABD TO THIS C'ASE Am) KLAK AGTIV:ETIES “

IN GENERAL. PR R
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 y ) * & ‘u
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Office Memordﬂd%m + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Rosen

DATE: April 19, 1952
FROM : E, H. Winterrowd {2///A(

Time of call: L:10 pems
SUBJECT:  UNKNOWN SUBJECTS wate
HARRY T.OMOORE, et al = VICTIMS e
CIVIL RIGHTS QQ —

Rosen,

Tracy,
Hardo,

case as well as the Carver Village Case with SAC Wall, instructﬁﬂfm%
ing that both investigations must be expedited and al o
Agents available utilized on the investigations.

Tolson

b6
I personally discussed the current investigation of thiSwm P7e

It was suggested that| |should be m6st thoroughly bP7PD

interviewed as it is apparent that he is at the present time coop=
erative and that he has a wealth of information concerning Klan
activities, especially concerning acts of terror in which he

( personally participated. Also, he is the one who reported that
suspect Ear}~Brooklyn was in possession of the floor plans of
Moore's house and that we should not feel certain that he has
actually furnished all the information he knows as to the Moore
Case., It was requested that signed statements be obtained from
him, first, as to his knowledge of the Moore Case and secondly,
as to other acts of terrorism which he knows of or in which he
participated,

Wall was advised that thereafter all Klansmen who particie
pated in floggings or other acts of terrorism as evidenced by
dﬁy impressions obtained from Klan members should be again contacted.
and thoroughly re-interviewed in that regard., Wall was also advised
.that very serious consideration should be given to the use of

'\
@& surveillances in regard to Klan members. : 5452? '

Wall was advised that the Bureau is considering the
possibility of bringing these cases before.a Federal Grand Jury
and that this matter will be taken up with the Department.
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LK O]ﬁca Memom&d%m‘. * - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

1o : Director, FBI (kh-3118) paTE: May 5, 1952
PO SAC, Mobile (hh-175)

SUBJEC " UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
HARRY T{-MOORE, . g
HARRIETR-MOORE (Deceased) - VICTIMS
CIVIL RIGHTS . ‘ ‘
be

b7C
b7D

for the

Governor's Office, Tallahassee, Florida, contacted SA JAMES B.-
HAFLEY on May 3, 1952, and explained that he had been investigating

"an angle™ toncerning the above entitled case at Apalachicola, ’
- Florida, which '"has possibllities™. ' ,

~ |

He explained that one | |
| Apalachicola,

,I
. Florida, had_advised him|] [Ehat] ___Jknew the iden-. _
tIty" of an unmamed person.in.the.Apalachicola area who is.
' and who "knows plenty" about the circumstances under. .
. . ~N which-the—victims if this_case were murdered., According to .k
N 8 willing to talk with ureau''agent; however,
aQ ‘ believes tha 18 unidentified would never
z\ erate with the Burean.in the matter [has .indicated GO ;
G [that this unidentified | who 'is-‘alleged
EHY "to be a rabid KKK members,would have to be approached sthrough a BN
‘SHR" good confidential informant, such as| lin the Birmingham -~
. territory who has volunteered ]
Sd in Florida. : - T - I 8§ )
51 R i
O . fhe Mobile Office indices onl lare  P°
Eng negative, ' The Buresu, Miami and Birmingham Offices are reguested ol
;«.,\\ e} immediately check their respective indices on this person to.
Hﬁ\ ascertaim 1T tHETE 1§ ANy Teason why he ‘should not be discreefcly,zrziﬁ of
amE  contacted in this matter. Ifl_ng_adliﬁcﬁ_g@ the contrary is re=- & " .
‘HEZ ceived prior to May 15, 1952, 311 .be discreetly and -thorough-
ly interviewed for full and complete information in this matter. LA
irmingham informants in

The possibility of utilizingl_o.neﬁf_the_&uLtf
approaching the unidentified will also be ex-

plored and that office will be-advised later of the results.

JBH~-id S - o o | a

AMSD | IR

3cc: Birmingham 'f% 6193"7 g‘ Y JQ}J’! b

.2cc: Miami (44-2%0) Jakenf .8
: B ’ ‘ | yég‘ﬁ ?‘ "‘Y
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4 O*j’ice Memomnd%m " UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

rS)al'o : Mr. Ladd p&f/ DATE: May 8, 1952
FROM : A, ROSS'I’%VVJ

supjecT:  UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; ‘/ ﬁ;@
HARRY T.PMOORE, et al. =« VICTIMS, i
AND RELATED CASES; . : e
CIVIL RIGHTS Call: 10:30 oMo  porsom

SAC Wa of the Miami DlVlSlon furnished the text of a I

letter received today by the ;:Q4é;&ﬁiﬁﬁ"ﬁﬁff"&:ggggggf““
Attorney Phillips, under date of May 5, 1952, a _copy of which is
ﬁffﬁiﬁgﬁfmwiﬁ"ﬁgs letter, Mr, 3 Inquired as to whethér or 7‘/

not the captioned Civil Rights case invol olving HATTy T, MoCTe, &s PR
weIll &5 the other Florida bombing cases, should be. pPress ented. to_ the %=

Federal Grand Jurx,ggesentkyagggtlngﬁgx Miami, Florida. 4//7~
It was pointed out % that—~bhe--investigation in.

these cases had_been ordered by the Attorney General; that there
s Lo. JUes Eion. mmwﬁ in all of these
) cases, that the uestion as to whether or not the rf: facts developed
should be presented to a Federal Grand Jury was under consiﬁeragigg
riminal Division.of ~the Department; and that the general
policy in all Civil Rights cases is not to present such matters to
a grand jury or for the United States Attorney to consider
prosecution without the specific authority of the Department,

In view of these cons1derat@g§§&n§AC Wall was instructed
to suggest £0 United States Attorney Phllllps that the latter :
might, if he S0 desireds Gake up Bis question diTectly With the
Department regarding the presentation of Lthess G835 L5 LhS
current Federal Grand Jury sitting in Miami inasmuch as the Bureau
is in no position to say whether the' cases should or should not be

presented to-a grand jurys.

ACTION:

©  The Criminal leiglon will be informed of the reguest of
E i United States.Aktorney. . Phillips and our action. AS.SeimoutaabOve

<l -v 5 “ .
Wﬁiﬁ’éﬁﬁ Cpe LR -5 [4f— &1/ 8/"&??’
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COPY

Mey 5, 1952

Mr. R. W. Wall

Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Miami, Florida

Deaf Mr. Wall:

Re: TUNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
HARRY T._,MOORE AND
HARRIETT MOORE (DECEASED) =
VICTIMS;
CIVIL RIGHTS

Please advise me if you think the present
grand jury at Miami can be of any assistance to you
in connection with the investigation being made of
the captioned matter., If so, I will get Judgé. Holland
to call the grand jury in session for the purpose of
invegtigating the same and all of the bombing cases
you are investigating.

If you think the grand jury can be of any
asslstance, please furnish me a list of the witnesses,
with their post-office addresses, that you think should
be called before the grand jury. Before I take them
before the grand jury, I will want to interview them
in the United.States Attorney's Office at Miami with
an FBI Agent present,

Sincerely yours,

F

HERBERT S. PHILLIPS
United $tates Attorney

Y- 557

ENCLOSURE

COPY
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Mr, Ladd_____

Mr. Nichols
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DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, SAVANNAH  URGENT é, N

UNSUBS, HARRY TfIQOORE, ET AL, VICTIMS, CR, REBUTEL TO MIANI JEY SE&EJ
LAST WHICH ADVISES QUOTE REREP SA LAWRENCE R, CHANDLER, MARCH S$IX,

FIFTYTWO, SAVANNAN, REFLECTING THAT |wAs FORMERLY EMPLOYED
AT SAVANNAH RIVER PLANT, AEC, POSSIBLE HE NEVER -VIOLATED sggbe ONE
THOUSAND -ONE, TITLE EIGHTEEN, USc, IN NOT REVEALING HIS FORMER KKK

MEMBERSHIP AT TIME OF EMPLOYMENT, INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY
INITIATED ALONG SIMILAR LINES SET FORTH IN BULET OF MAY TWO LAST -

REGARDING UNQUOTE. SAVANNAH HANDLF, BUDED MAY %égIWEN

(
NEXT,
&. |
S o :
%, 14 =275
END ACK AND HOLD PLD,,, % e

L, 1 MAY 13 1939
7 2
8=53 PM OK FBI WA MIM G

\ y770N CONERE
. ORI 05 TFT
5y MY 15 DA '

.

WALL ;
%
SV ADVISED 8,
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S e T e T
A ‘UNSUBS., HARRY T. I“IOORE, ET AL, VICTIF'S, CRQ REYTIAI"I REPOR'.{}

'APRIL mENTYNINE REFLEGTING SIGNED STATE:IENTS FROM

A;{D" mmmws ’IHEIR PARTICIPATION IN ;
VARIOUS FLOGGINGS Am) OTHER ACTS oF TER;RORISM. SIGNED smmmms

SR ’WERE‘ PREVIOUSLY OBTAINED FROM AND E?C

REGARDING SB&IEAR VIOLATIONS. .4 ALL ’PERSONS AI»LEGED BY

ABOVE FOUR INDIVIDUALS 'ro HAVE PARTI CIPATEI? m SUCH FLOGGINGS
i AND AGTS OF TERRORISM SHOI’JLD BE IDENTIFIED AND II\TTERVIEWED . "l

..A..,

o _ABEING NO'I‘ED som: OF "‘HESE INDIVIDUALS ‘WERE: INTER&EEJED IN THIS

. REGARD, As REFLECTED URREB APRIL TMENTYNINE. ALL KNOWN MWBERS;‘%T
5 Ay FoszR MEMBERS IN APOPKA, WINTER GARDEN Am:« ORLANDO :

: '*’}KLAVERNS OF m SHDUID BE" IN‘I‘ERVIE:JED .ABOU‘I‘ INSTANT CASE AND
PA BT m ANY FLOGGINGS OR OTHER ACTS OF TERRO‘RISM, AS WELL AS " :“
'”;'KLAN ACTIVITIES m GEHERAL.S ADVISE DATE PENDINC- INTBRVIEWS -
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A(\ .t

Director,'ﬁBI

SAC,"Miami

‘-"{ tmmmm UBJEcTs*‘?"': S
.. "HARRY. T4 luoan ET AL, VICTIMS

CIVIL RIGHTS

.- T' have ha engthy dlscussion with Special Agents -
FRANK F." MEECH and JAMES P. SHANN SRR

who Jhave-been: .working on. the above-captioned case since .14 /- ;;
1neeption with: regard. t0. the ramifloationsxof the . 1nvestigat10n
~“éonducted to_date and the- possibility of presenting . the’ faets: ¢

é_as known’to_a.Federal.Grand Jury.: Some very- salient point ten
‘ have arisen during the course of - this discussion whloh I an_AF

1

The observations and general‘oono1u81ons fro “the

‘discussion with these Agents have been; submitted. in‘memoranduﬁ R

. form to me. and ‘I -am attachlng a copy of thls memorandum for
the Bureau{s’oonsideratlon. LT : ‘




s -
'
s . - ¢ -
. v
.

Miami, Florida
April 28, 1952

MEMO, SAC:

Fu:  DISCUSSION OF POSSIRILITY OF GRAND .
JURY BEING CALLED IN CONNsCTION WITH
THE INVESTIGATION OF THm CAbk ENTITLED
WONKNOWN SUBJECTS, HARRY I MCORE, ET AL,
CIVIL RIGHTS",
Miami File # L44-270.

FURPOSE OF MEMORANDUM

The purpose of th:.s memorandum is to furnish you with some, 1dea.s
of the writers as to diffienlties experienced in conducti
in Orange County and to present arguments in favor of a
which would look into and eXplore The activibies of the HKn rh lan o eratlnrr

in Orange County, oI course, wibth the ultimate aim be:.ng the solution of the
HARRY T. HOORE case.

1. JVENUE

The vemie in the HARRY T. MOURE case insofar as it relates to

the killing of the victims in the case appears to be solely within Brevard
County. At no time during the course of this investigation has any informa~ .
tion been developed which indicates there is a Civil itigchts violation in b7C
wnich the Sheriff or any o? nﬁe Za.w eﬂmm&jﬁ&%@&vam
County.could be accused. Therefore, the agents submitting this memorandum
are not discussing the calling of a Grand Jury in Brevard County. From
our knowledge in investigating this case, it is difficult to conceive of
any angle whatsoever that a Federal Grand Jupy could eggploz_ie concerning
Brevard County residents, As far as Sheriff is concerned
in Brevard County, we have had the ubmosi cooperation since the crime
occurred, As a matter of fact, most of his leads would be turned over to
the Bureau to explors rather than attempting to do any of the work himself
which might interfere with the Rureau's investigation. It is lknown that

mut forth every efﬁm of his office to solve the killing of the
victims, HARRY and HARRIEII®MCCHZ, The investigation in Brevard County
failed to indicate that there was ever anv real racial tension excent for
the possible bensgion whkich exisbed a numher of years ago when Negroes were
registered ho wohe i ) ie.primary. The relations betwesn white
and Negro in Brevard County are eremplary.

LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

/IAiIEREI IS UNCIASSI QZM“ ﬁ(/% /71_ / // 2 75

DATE

mgsum




In the opinion of the undersisned, a Federal 'irand Jury could
have justification ir Urange Jounby, Florida, based on rossible violabtion
£ 0ivil Hights on the part of certain law enforsement officials in thab
county and violationg of certain Federal laws by inoividual Klansmen in
that county. It is to support this opinion and to expound on the advantages
of this proposed Federal Grand Jury that the following information is
being set forth.

2., LOCALE OF THVESTIGATION - ORANGE COUNTY

The major portion from the standpoint of agent days has besn
concentrated in Orange County. This, of course, resuldgd from possible
identification of one individual in pﬂrtlcular, ZARL JNHOURLYN, who is
a resident of UranBs UoUntYy: B8 DoiD e s _Jjnouiring
as to tHe Tosation ST HARRY NOURE' s hopse.  In addibicn. an individusl who
has been used as an informan saw, approximabely
two and one-halfl . years ago, in th® hands of BROOKLYN tHE TIo0T plans. oL
HARRY MUOR&'s house and heard BROOKLYN make a statement to the effect that
HARKY HiUORE was going to be taken care of and that they nesded help to case
hiZ house. TRSed vpon TRIS Information, a concentrated investigabion
was conducted, the result of which was the exposition of numerous instaneces
of both white and Nesro persons being flogged and, in the case of Negroes,

several being shot with one dving as a result, all of these terroris st
inecidents heing without dlie nrocess of 1aw and can be congtrmed as the
taking away of one's Civil Rights guaranteed to him under the Constitution
of the United States, by reason of an alleged consplra,cv between Klansmen

and loecal law enforcement officials.

As far as Brevard County is concerned, all logical investigation
has been completely exhausted, Feriodically, as leads arise, some
additional investigation has been conducted in Brevard County. Consequently,
the real concentrated effort in this case has been hinged solely on the
acbivities of Elansmen in Orange County.

3. PO4ER OF THE KIAN

The Ku Klux Klan includes some of the highest rmblic officials and
some of the most important businessmen and professionsl men and gleo
includ@ds Wrtte-propte~tall T IksS of life down to the most illiterate.

Our Investipation aisclosesS that the operation of the individual Klaverns
is generally in the hands of those individuals who are unccuth and to

the point of being illiterate. The heiier class of individnals, while
believing in the principles of the Klan, do not take ar active part

b7D




in the operation of the Klavern on mesting nights, etc., and therefore

are not in a position to know what goes on. Actually, the control and

_operation of the Ku Klux Klan has been surrendersd bv defanlt to men of
vieious, bhigoted character generally lmown as white trash.

The power of Klan and absolute influence on the entire

1ife of the commmnity, particuouny has heen an
accepted fact, As far as the KIAQ IS concerned, it is not unlike an
undercover Gestapo operating with complete powsr, with the knowledge of
and even at the suggestion of all the law enforcement officials of the
community from the Sheriff dowm. EHven if a law enforcement officisi
disagreed with the Klan and its activities he wonld have to take a
negative attitude. For example, a former Deputy Sheriff who resides
in Ocoee (in west Orange Countys was interviewed by the writers as to
his lmowledge of scme of the flogkings which occurred. It was quite
obvious from the moment the interview began that this man was afraid
to talk to the agents. In one breath he told us that he had no knowl-.
"edge of anybody being flogged in the county and in the sscond bhreath
said, "You know there is a powerful organization (meaning Ku Klux Klan)
in Orange County and when I was a Deputy Sheriff I knew there would be
no need of investigating any terrorist activity because it wouldn't

do me any good."

Lo EFFECT ON wsCENT CITIZENS OF COMMUNITY

The Bureau's prestige has been greatly affected by this
investigation. From the outset the-very fact that the Pureay was
investigating a matter having any connection with the Ku Klux Klan had
an_im‘ressive effsct on the average decent citizen of Orange County

who took the general attitude. (With justitication) that now somebhing
was 20ing to QMQ@N&BWt the Klan and all its terroxish activiltie 1e5.

The average citizen who stands for and wants a good community received

a "1ift", It has been observed that the_aversce person in Qrange Lonnty,
and particularly West Orangs County, has a mortal fear of the Klan.

Some who have reason or suspicion to believe that at some time in the
future they might be the object of a "ride" at the hands of the Klan

are afraid to go out of their homes at night and did not feel secure in
their homes. Since the incention of the investigation in Orange Couniy
there have been no Jmarm scbs of viglence or rides nerpetrated hy ov in

the name of the Ku Klux Klan or anybody else.
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5. UNCOOPERATIVE ATTITUDE OF KLANSMEN

As the investigation in this case proceeded in Orange County it
appeared that there was a conspiracy among the Klansmen to adopt a certain _
obstructive attitude toward this investigation and toward any specific b7D
inquiries and interviews conducted by Special Agents of this Bureau. Informa-
tion has be rnished by Confidential Informant| _ Jthat at one time
Sheriff Iwas instructing certain Klansmen not to cooperate
with agents of this Bureau and the cause of the investigation, For fear
of having their activities and information about the Klan diwvulged to the
Bureau, Klansmen passed the word that under no circumstances were the
Klansmen to furnish any information about the other Klansmen or Klan
activities to agents of this Bureau but were to rely upon the alleged

.Klan oath of secrecy. Actually, it is known that at some Klan meetings,

as a distinct innovation, this Klan oath of secrecy was repeated to impress

upon the membership the necessity of withholding all information from the

FBI, The writers knew that there was a specific portion in the Klan oath

in which Klansmen swore to aid and assist all duly constituted law enforce-

ment officers in the performance of thelr legal duties, This fact was

repeatedly brought to the attention of Klansmen interviewed who were un-
doubtedly in a quandry as to their oath and its responsibilities, Many

of the Klansmen might have been inclined to furnish information were it

not for instructions emanating fram the Klaverns at the early stages of

this investigation to the effect that the portion of the oath above~-mentioned
relating to cooperation with law enforcement officials did not apply to

the FBL, They attempted to rationalize and justify this.conclusion by bé
saying that the FBL had no right to come in and tell them how to "run their BIC
niggers?, The agents conducting this investigation hawve contacted hundreds

of psople, many of whom would otherwise have had a ccoparative attitude

and furnished information of value to these agents were it not for the fact

that certain Klansmen not only bragged about the fact that they were inter-
viewed by the FBI and wouldn't give them "a damn thing" but by pressure

by word of mouth on other individuals who readily recalled their "fear
of the Klan", For example, a. gar namad*of Winter
Garden, who is commonly known as told an ant of this
office that the FBI is not so hot and he had a good mind to pick up a few
loaders and pull a job right under their noses, To further illustrate

the derisive attitude of Klansmen toward ther Bureau in their uncooperative
attitude, it is to be noted that one a known Klansman who
is| |in Apopka, Florida, mide a statement to his

| that the FBI did not know how to conduct an

-l -

Y
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investigation and that its agents were just a bunch of w==w=, Another
example of the boastfulness of a Klansman in their conspiracy to obstruct
investigation is to be seen in an incident where on |
a member of the Association of Georgia Klans Klavern at Apopka,

attended a general meeting of the Associatioﬂ: Klans on April 21,

1952, at Winter Carden Klavern meeting hall. d been interviewed
less than an hour before by Special Agents of this Bureau at which <dinterview
he was surly, belligerent, and absolutely uncooperative, When he arrived

at the general meeting, according to a Confidential Informant of this
office, he bragged to the Klansmen in attendance that he was just inter-
viewed by a couple of s.0.be's, agents of the FBI named MEECH and SHANNOW,
and he didn't give them a damn thing, a statement vhich was hilariously
enjoyed by all the Klansmen present,

The Klan has been counseled and advised that if nowone talks
the FBI cannot accomplish a thinge “Kf-attorney, probably ] |
has_been contacted by scme Klansmen, This attorney has told themthat
they had a constitutional right not to cooperate and that they were not

under any obligation to go to the Resident Agency of the FBI in Orlando
for any interview, He did advise them that they would have to furnish
information to a Federal Grand Jury but that there was no information

which they bad.yiich might. inyoive them in any Federal violation and

therefore the Federal Grand Jury wouldn't be able to do anything to them
even if they furnished all the information, He counseled them that if they
refused to talk to the Federal Grand dJury.they could be cited for contempt
or if they.did.not-tell the truth they might be bprosecuted for perjury.

It is undoubtedly based on the advice of this attorney that memvers of

the Ku Klux Klan in Orange Counbty feel that the United States Government

‘has no jurisdiction whatsoever in the current investigation or in any

Klan activities,

6. FEAR OF REPBISAL BY CGNFIDENTIA’L INFORMANTS AND
DECENT CITIZENS OF COMMUNITY

It should be noted that Confidential Informants who have furnished
jinformation in connection with this investigation and who are either former
Klansmen or presently Klansmen have appreciation of the extresme dangers
vhich they might encounter at the hands of a Klansman if their identifications
are ever made known. A number of these Confidential Informants have furni.shed
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information to this Bureau as a public duty and have been under the impression
that any dangers which they risk will be compsnsated for by personal satis-
faction that they have done their duty as good American citizens when the
guilty members of the Klan are brought to justice. Thess informants are
convinced that if the Klan or Klansmen in power ever had _any idea that
they, the informants, were 5 information to the Bureau thex would
be_embushed and killed, This Same fear of reprisal is also reflecte
in interviews with persons who are not now or ever have been Klan members
but who are mortally in fear of the Klan and plead ignorance when inter-
viewed concerning information knovn to be in thelr possession. It is ine
conceivable that scme of the apparent witnesses to atrocities committed by
Klansien in Orange County should be telling the truth when they plead
ignorance to facts which a normal person would have been able to furnish
under different circumstances, For instance, several white high school
teachers who are college graduates and men of superior intelligence are
known to have actually seen a group of white men beating a Negro (LUTHER
LEMAN} in the middle of a business street in Winter Garden, They saw
the incident as they drove by:in their car and noticed that a shotgun was
in the hands of one of the white men, After stopping the car they heard
a shot and then observed two cars drive by, These two white men plead
complete fgnorahce of almost every descriptive feature in this incident,
that is, description of the car or description of the white men involvad.
Of course, they didn't obtain any license numbers, The fear engendered
in the local populace by the Ku Klux Klan is analogous to the fear of
reprisal fostered by the Mafia and underworld groups in order to prevent
psrsons fmm furnishing information to law enforcement officials,

7. SLGNED STATEMENTS IMPLICATING KIAN MEMBERS

Honths of intensive investigation has resulted in ¢btaining four

‘si ed statements from Klansmen which statements set fori;h terrorist mcidents

T e,

which they and other | Klahsmen Mge,r;t.iqn d b ‘them engaBed in vears gste
‘Ihe Klansmen and Klan officers discleim any i!‘;now].e;dge»g?)ig the 1 oggings,
beatings and killings in connection with these terrorist activities claiming
that these activities are carried on by people other than Klansmen, How=
ever, the four signed statements directly implicate Klansmen and officials
of the Klavern., The investlgation has not indicated that thegeneral organie-
zation of the Klan such as™} e and National jeaders any part in

these berrorist activities or officially Sanction. them. 1Ine way Kian

opérates is not unlike some mobs in the underworld vhere scme of the underlings
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would engage in crimnal activities apart from the criminal activities
under the guidance of the underworld leader. The local Klavern seems

, e Q . ; ies, JIn fact,
from the investigation it appears that the Association of Georgia Klans
is a rather loose association of Klaverns vwho have little control from

knowledge of the ridss. It appears that the wrecking crew picked to go on

a ride is sworn to the utmost secrecy among themselves, It is known that
Klansmen would never solicit an individual whom they believe would have

the slightest reluctance to participate in a .ride, .Therefore, it is only
reasonable to believe that those persons who have never ggrtic:.ppgted ' in a
ride would have no knowledge of any terrorist. ctivity and would actually
believe tha - g A ,
terroﬁg&.agtm it 157a1so kn :
crev_bave a complete knowledge of the fac

minor members of.the.creyw are kept in otl;g,mp_g_,,e of £
and in i&orance even of the ident:.ty v of the victim or victims,

8, REASONS FOR GRAND JURY

POSSIBILITY 10SS OF PUBLIC CONFIDENCE IN FBI IF NO ACTION

If the results of this investigation in Orange County are not
at some time in the future made the subject of scme judicial action to
impress upon the public that the Klan and Klanemen cannot operate indefinitely
in violation of law and order, the public's confidence in Federal law enforce-
ment and in this Bureau will be reduced to nil, The Bureau's unique position
as enjoyed throughout the country, recelving and expecting to receive full
cooperation from the general public, will have had a definite setback which
could not be remedied in any way thereafter because of the profound effect
on the public, If some concrete governmental action is not taken there is
a definite possibility that Klansmen might attempt some ‘retaliation in
Orange County if an agent of the Bureau can ever be placed in a position
where he can be framed or compromised. Of course, the Klansmen in Orange
County would never cease to ridicule the Bureau and agents of this Bureau.
It is reasonable to expsct that the cooperation of the ordinary citizen
in Orange County in future investigation conducted by this Bureau would
be severely effected. It is also possible that whereas in the past few
months terrorist activity on the part of the Klan has been non-existent,
if no final judicial action is taken as a result of instant investigati.on ’
there is reason to believe that the Klan will have "an open season" in Orange
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Connty. Aectwally, as far as the Fureau is concerned, there is no other
agency which could in any way have put such a damper on Klan activibies
as presently exists.

In view of the length of this investigation with no action to
date against XKlansmen or the Klan in Orange County, the victims, decent
cooperative citizens, and informants who have been furnishing information
as a patriotic duty have expressed concern over the lack of Federal prose-
cutive action indicating that they have a suspicion that after all, maybe
the Klan has come out on top and is as ever the ruling force in the
commnity.

ADVAFTAGES OF FEDERAL GRAND JURY

The results of this investigation contain a tremendons smount of
information about the Klan and various Klansmen which could ke ngm nged by the
Federal Trand Jury in Orange Gounty in interrogating witnesses, vossible
enbiesks end cnepects Who, Ao Nas been stated préviously in this memoraztdwn,
weuld he peri‘ec"ﬁ'l‘w'r"?"'ﬁf'i‘lnn' to te‘!.l the truth to 2 Grand dury urder thoe mise
euided pelief that the Federal Grand cTuwMdel(‘tﬁ: on bo retnrn an
indictment haged on Em'im ormation they were furniching, The me ere fach
Of reCeiving 8 subpoens Lo arpear hefore a Federal frand Jury would lead
the Klansmen to believe t.ha‘o the FBI has a gzood deal more information then
they could reasonably expect. Actually, the Klansmen helieve the FPI is
bluffine and that they (the FRI) cannot tie the Llansmen in on the atroecitiess
aven dlscounmng the quest:.on of jnrisdictinn. ihen asents of this Parean
have advised Ilansmen that they have been identified in terrorist activities
and that there are signed statements in evidence to the effecht, the ilansmen
nerely say that the aserts insult their intellliscres by saving such 2 thing,

sdding that if the aseonts have suck informiticn they might ac wel? o to
court on it. Invariably arents have warned the mmerous iLlansrmen interviowed
that there might be a Federal Srand Jury before which they might bz called
to testify. These Klansmen would virtually dare the comsideraticrn by the
Federal Grand Jury, apparently confident that nothing would ever come of

it.

If a Federal Grand Jury is convened in Crange Oounty to eonclicr
the possible Civil Rights violabions on the part of certain law enforce-

-
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ment officers in Orange County and possible conspiracy on the part of .
Klansmen with these law enforcement officials and certain Federal violations
on the part of individual Klansmen, it would in effect impress upon the
citizens of that county and the Klansmen the fact that there is finally
and ultimately an authority greater than the Klan under whose cloak the
Klansmen are hiding and perpetrating atrocities.

9, DISADVANTAGES IN THIS INVESTIGATION

To compound the difficulties of this investigation there is a
situation existing wherein the people in the South are not in sympathy
with the United States Government's Civil Rights policies, While the
majority of Klansmen or southernmers would not beat or mistreat persons
either black or white wvithout just cause, the fact remains that they .
are reluctant to have any part in furnishing information which would tend-
to assist the Government in its Civil Rights or Fair Deal program, As
far as the killing of HARRY MOORE is concerned, whereas many Klansmen
or ordinary citizeans abhor the idea of blowing him up, they are not sur-
prised it happened or sorry it happened because they believe MOORE brought
it on himself, HARRY MOORE went too far insofar as the average southerner
is concemed, The average person is not in a frame of mind to go out of
his way to assist in the solution of the MOORE case., There is enother
angle vhich many persons interviewed have taken in which they state that
some of the floggings which the Klan has perpstrated have had salutary
off5ets on the individual victim where to them there was no other solution
or Topal Fecoirse, In many cases the citizens cﬁ the commmity believe
that the viotims have brought the treatment on & hemgelves, had it coming
to tHem, &nd that The Klan was serving the _community, In some instances
the Vietims themsdives have told us that they went with the riders without
opposition because they felt "they had it coming". Persons interviewsd
have mentioned that there have been many cases where victims have been
drinking too much, mistreating their families, and have reformed after
they received their beatings. It should also be noted that the Klansmen
will frequently justify a ride by setting up a fictitious set of facts to
justify the ride and also to induce other members of the wrecking crew toc
operate on the ride,

10, SELECTING JURORS IN ORANGE COUNTY

In the event _a Grand Jury would be celled in Oran
would undoubtedly be experienced..some difficully in selscting jurors who

_vould be called in Orange County, there
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avre not now or have baen in the pogh members of

. . . .
the Dlan in thah Jocalivy,

The tobzl rumber of Flapnsren artive at the present time is wrbknovm.

Hom g

ever, one individual, T. H. BEIVIN, who was the
advised that,

of the AGK,

W R
i that There were from 650 tq 200 mewbers
Forrer Sheriff honde the chatemert

E};p“i'i‘.eij _C‘vc!g’ns @‘. ,19509

in hig ocrm Cplardo Flovrawrn
that swv hoyrce that you

would knoek on in Uest Cranece County yon wonld fipd a Ilanszan,

JAMES P, SHANFON

Special Agent

FRAME F. MenCH

Special Agent
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lings and bombings was announc-
ed by the ofﬁca\‘szipd staff of the
Eastern Divisiot

“Joining with dther organizations
g.l:roughout the State and Nation,

including church and labor groups,
the Division statement expressed
prror at the brutal murder of
% e

jport of the New Jersey State As-|7
{sembly’s resolution to, President
{Truman to act on the Florida kil-|

National Farm-|

ers Union at the?r‘ianuary MeeTng.

*e

fi.J; FARMERS URGE ACTION--).
BY TRUMAN ON FLORIDA 5

{ TRENTON, N.J. Jan. 31.—Sup:,
i

Harry T. Moore, NAACP leader,
. whose home was |
bombed on Christmas day. Mr. |
Moore’s “crime” was to give lead- |
&rship to his people in demanding [
justice, ~ i
_ “This murder,” the statement
continues, “is a violation not only

of human rights, but also of every-:
thing American. It is the function of:
the government to protect its citi-.
zens from violence. A terror-rid-

‘den people has no place in Ameri-
“»

All members of the Farmers '
Union are being urged to request '
the use of every Federal law-en-
forcement agency to hunt the guil- f

ty and see that they are punished. :
Particular commendation was ex-
pressed for action of Assembly- |
man Edward T. Bowsor, Sr. and
Samuel Saiber for the placing of
this resolution. on the New Jersey E
legislative {loor. {
A memorial meeting for Mr. and
Mrs. Harry Moore, murdered by
Anti-Negro racists in Florida, will
be held by the Williamsburg Com-
mittee to Protect Minorities, Feb.
13, 8.80 p.m, at Charles Mansion,
105. s Montrose . Ave.,  Brooklyn.
Speakers_will include Rep. Victor
L. Anfuso, (-Bklyn); A.-A. Aiel-
lo, -ofthe Williamsburg. American,
Legioni post and Helen -Fichten-
baum, chairman of the-committes. |

-
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Dates iay 12, 1952
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i

Room BOSB !
333 Yhird Bireet, Norttwost
Washington 25, D, G,

Atoriic "mergy Commission

o e //‘/ sy @ P
Froms John Fdgar Hoover - Director, Podoral Bureau of
Investigation
d
|
Sub oot lalan tnaum a8

BL0HIC EaPGY ACL « APPLIGAITT

|
Refercree is made to the reports traps ittod to
you on November g, 1951, refloeting an investigation of the
above-captioned individual,

During the course of an ofricial investigation
conducted by thig Burea matter, it wus nocessary
to interviow concer ~io memborship
in the Ku Flux Klan. On ®pril [, 19524::ffff:]2urnished a
signed statoment)to Lpesial Agents ol thio Burecou im whieh
he admitted ¢:at /he jolned tho Apopka, Floridu, Klavern of
the Assoeclation éf Goorgis Klans in sbout April, 1949. Ho
stated that ho discontinued mctivity 1n the Xlon 4in about
July, 1950, !

In this signed statoment adritied partici-
pation in Klen agtivities which incIuded nine instances of
beatings of whitp and colored individuals, attempts te beat
and othor acts of terroriem. )

The fo%ogoing inforeation is furnished to you for

your censideratibn in roegard to the omployment of
LT lest Whelg /
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N “‘_Asszstant Attomey Genera,z.“* B PRI S Sl
... James:M. Mblnerney el Tl May X6, 1952 0 T T
“Director, FBIRE(‘,OR 5 7&;? (A - - -

. Ji - 118 -G .A LT
SN unkNON SUBJECTS W’ a18)- T
s~ HABRY'T, MOORE, e‘oal.- vIchs e GRMAT
CoYTL CIILRIGNTS Lo AL 4 18 e

SR of the Assoczation
;qof Georgia Klans and the Associated CGeorgia Klans of* the Ku,
- Klux Klan in the State of Florida,who resides at Wildwood,
IR Flor:v.da, has advised Special” Agents of this Bureau who are
- .- working on. this case that he had received several complaints: = " . i
G from Klansmen to- the effect that the Fedéral Bureau of Investl-.t;kj e
T % gation appears to be: investmgatmng the Klan under the guise of . -
solving the case pertaining to the victims. .He continued that
.as a result of these complaints the Association.of Georgia = ¢

"Klans has taken up a- collection,from several unnamed loyal .ﬁ-ﬁf®6 f*r 

‘- Klansmen, of about - $25500, which fund is being used to pay for - .- :p7C =
.. the services of three private. investigators. .These inyesti~ ;" °
;\f;gators have been hired. for the purpese of learning who, if’' - . ~

" anyone; in the Klan is connected with the killing of the I

-~ ivictims or any terrorist-activities in the -Orlando-Winter ‘Garden- - .0 -
" Apopka area{:::%:::fjstated the only persons who -are aware,of the - .

identities of these investigators are himself and a.Florida
© . Btate's ‘Attorney whose name he .refused - to dlvulge. He also.
_refused to 1dent1fy the- 1nvestigators. T

....

iy stated that in the. future he may make o L. e
“ available Lo thé Bureau;the results of- the investlgation being s
U eonducted b these %hree investigators... Contact -will be. maintalned
.- .with to determine "if he will at.a later date fupnish any -

cL 1n:€orma'c10n in thn.s ‘case. or regarding lean aetiv:x ua.es &n general.‘

b,

SR The Foregoing data is. £urnish d - for ou?'ingbrﬁ§§1on .
: .ujand it may'be bhat égyan will desire-that be, bmoepaed at

,some future;d e WHAR a Federal Grand Jury is coﬁbl legg h%§ . ii;,-wr‘i
and ‘other relétéd cases. - e DT Fo0 B LR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IUH:AM

s el Y e " ; :

REPORT MADE AT ) ) " DATE WHEN

MOBILE . 5-10-52 5/4.7/52 - | JOHN W. LILL JR. sbja .

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

TITLE - CHARACTER OF CASE

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HARRY T &MOORE ‘| CIVIL RIGHTS
HARRIETTSHOORE (deceased) - VICTIMS @ - (,\0

. ] B Y™, f -——-/} .
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS! : o : . 7 -

Alabama, be
alleges,” while residing Wintcer Garden, Florida in fall x
of 19h8, was seyerely begxmgsbEnﬁﬁvﬁnalgunknown_pensons b7
r Garden, and warned to leave Winter Garden.
was not told by assajlants reason for
beating, but beLlevquﬁmﬁxsmwﬁ____“"JWlnter Garden,
caused_the beating 45 he was dissappointed over:
b%ﬁbﬁbelng Jllted‘6“1

: 4 . _RUC-  ALL INFORMATION GONTAZ

Fsé d . T HERETY IS NGASSTRL

K DATE 2/

DETAILS: AT MIDLAND CITY, ALABAMA

was
" contacted May- 7th, 1952, at which tvime he stated he had been

beaten very_ severely by a group of unknown persons at the time

he . resided FL WinCeT™ G“#ren, Florida, in the fall of L1048.| |

_ [related the following acéount or the beatings:
f%?%%?%?
Some time in the late fall of 194

o O

went to-Orlando, Florida with|

| To visit]

ahead of thel as the| |were to attend to some business
in Orlando. S omplg}gd the visit with at about 8:30

| who was confined in;&hg;%arter,HosBit@l at Orlando &
to underso an Oﬁffff??ﬁ went on to the hospital
e

Py
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. or 9: 0@ P M' After the had not come - to tqe hospltal to fff% T
take him :bo His.-home at Winter. Garden,| started from {“F;j’
the hospltal to_ the bus station, -to return’ to_] home.-located hear .

'ﬂ‘one of the men told Nill 6o get 1n, statlng that -they had. de01ded

clearlng a.wooded area, .then ordered. from. this car. by thé: same

o~

-

a7

Wlnter CGarden at the Winter:Garden'-Ornamental .l Nurserles “where.he. : .
-was then employed. - As he“WalKEd GUT OF the NoSDital he. “noticed en’ "
:01d model Chevmlet car parked: dlrectlx in .front.of -the ﬁosg}tal At
in WhAlch there was twWo - or three. ‘men... -He asﬁad -one of- the ‘men  in - ,ff v

the car the direction tovtﬁe Bus station, and ‘then started walklng .
.in"the ‘direction he was told.. About half - way. from the. hosggtal.kAr g‘l L
to the bus station at. OrlandO"thls same»car approached”him and- AP

. 60_g0  that_ way.. . As] ”[startedato get into the. car he,. R
"was_grabbed by two men WHO LOrCed. Hill o the TTE0n Of. the i
. .séat of the car-and one of t_these:men ordered-him to stayaface‘ ‘*;f‘;~ﬁﬂ
down “and ReTd an obgec,,;n_ﬁ;w_gack which_the.men stated was a’ SR
ggg. ‘was . warned.-, agalnst maklng any. outcry, aﬂa"the ﬁffj,v
spokesm told h1m tﬁa% e made aimovédhe wouT b kille B

- hm.-

iwas taken several miles’ to a L ifn‘f

spokesman and forced to lie dowd on the ground, face dowile" - His
-elt was. elther broken or cut.im two -and, taken from: him ‘and: hisw
trousers ‘were pulled down to his feet. and hig’ shorts Wwere: tornr',
off.~One man sat on his shoulders and head ‘whike’ another man’ sat:
‘on-the Tower part of his legs- wnlleesomewhere -betweerl Tirteen and v,
/ thir¥ty T8shes. with & leather belt Were Administersd o ChE—lower™ i«
part‘of his back.  AfEer| Was . beaten,: the,spokesman,‘ :
held the hard- obJect ;which appeared- to be a. plsto n hls back;\
“and warned him- not to- look up, statlng thab ‘he, the spokesman wWas. Ll
going ‘to-ride on the bumper:of the:last: dar: and’ would: shoob] |5
if he moved: before'they were'out’ of- 51ght] |heard bhreey’
card start. up-and leave ahead of % in which-the spokésman: T
left After these cars were. ‘gotie,] [PUE B0 his, .clothes, v v
_and walkéd about ‘a- half: ‘mile. to the Winter Garden=-0rlando. nghway,l>'ﬂ;:‘

and walked on ‘this hlghway toward Winter. Garden fourwor‘flve mlles,‘”l”’s
"and then caught’'a ride 1nto'W1nter Garden and %o hisg home.’ //THe .-
locatlon of- the beating was. a rox1mately’e1‘ht ‘miles.from Wiﬂﬁ"r o
Garden an tge wooded area Was on the, east 51ce of‘thyah;ghway“

SR

d1d not renort thls‘beatln”
Q Yone, but discussed.it.with]

who is] ‘emploved byl [Winter Garden.. When‘
f[arrived at his home :following the- beatlng, hé was

. ntréated*bv |who now resides:at’.

Alabama. . She "applied’ lindment:. to numerous black and

blue spots on hlS back “but he d1d not go to a doctor. ANEDU

v el R ] . 9—",‘




:?'fg‘,§75tl clalmed he dld not. know the5N

Only one man out.of Ghe . .group didiany talking and he was mot -@blé

on| Al abans s T HET §tater *
made- a. brip Irom WinLer Garden fo. Alabama to seé] :
—and learned bhat. she was married. CHen TetUurned to, Winter Garden,j?

very mucH peeVea é%'ﬁhg- o

) anily, | TR

. ‘“’Hl;g L”F| |stated that he belleves d
L bot ‘were in-the’ rouE of ‘men, but he dl
‘A‘ﬂ‘not See ‘them or have any direct knowledge or- 1nform§tlon that- they: .,

o were I The. group He:sEated that,
e Was- unable 60 -identFfy_any of: the men, ‘and “that he could Tot, «
S descrlbe €
S Ton © evfloor-board of” tHe . car.were. blg ‘men. After
oo had’ réﬁarke&“ﬁhat onLy O1g man of this fgroup did any. .of the talklhg,

- ‘he"said that ohe . pelson. & her than the :spokesman’ made 8’ comment
fx about: hlS i ‘ ' 2 Lecting his e
=00 familye - of either person.

He said Te. * eg&ﬁn, that tthgpokeSman told ‘Him:
- to“leave Florlda and E0: back from where he’ date, - that. he was not* >
wanted in Ghat communlty. -He-said ‘they gave no- reason “for: the
beatlng.~;“ﬁ',3grg, U AT ﬁF;A»,?‘ AR varhmrjj:* .

three wee s before; 'that:time, “been approached ‘while hé was vat) hls,
';home ‘bya ‘man: of. large’ Huilds Who. came ‘to his house at’ night and’
{Staed ‘that his] frlend
fe. h1m| [to.come to town . .torsee -He said he dld
, not helieve] Sent; - for>him ‘and gave -some’ ex‘-
..+ not going to town-and that. the fol ow1n§ ay-he ‘asked]

. Jifrhe had-sent for him,. to' whic
fﬁ’l said’ it wWas: nlght ‘time atithe time: this® ‘man- called:

“and. could Mo%™ deseribe -him ‘further. than to: say he was . about 35 . S
years: of “age, welghed: approxlmately-zoo pounds, ‘and was: about . ‘a;<‘-

‘?a “six ‘fee tall.,zﬁe said he :did: ot KnOW‘thlS¢man and that he .
has not 31nce that tlme learned who~ne‘1s.~~ S ’f

-caused by ;

" bedT avern at the. edge. of Britts'-Quarters o :

-stafe a Eaa Eeen coing wWithj PO

- 'during the’ SUTmEr O L1948, While being courted byl | |
., Visited jn Alabama, and. while vi iting, marrle L ho. -

em, BXCept. £0-5Late Lhat Ghe. Ten who FoPEal R to ride: i}fr

,asfif“%as Very dark chat, nlght \555

“);g*u“ stated that he': had 'two or f‘f;»

eplled ‘he:had not. -- ;bg;;,fjf

“‘5identity'of”any:df‘thé'indiv1duals who participated in the beatlng,ﬁ T
- and"That .m0 .reason. was.given by, any of -thé’ group for.the beatings" . .,

‘?:EVrﬂQHIBQQEHlZE_Ihlﬁ_Ean'S voite. ;. Heé informed that-he’ and| L:Lgkﬁ
e are .both'of ‘the oninion that this. beatlng~was>ﬁ_‘"

ad 'gent . for: *afii'?Gﬁ
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afber thls 1n01dent ‘a’car drove up in fronm of hshome and that two

" young. mén’ came on .the: porch. and - asked for 4-flash” Iight, stating
. ‘theéy had ‘had trouble with their car.. -He stated he told theése men
% - he did not.have s iflash light, after whith they qsked for matchés..
- belleves these menyhad .no- need Tor the ‘flash llght or"
‘matches, but werer trylng to get him” "away from ‘his. home., He:in-. -
.. formed- he‘had ‘thé -screm door locked _but that ‘there was ‘a’ small
. “hole in ‘the. screen. He handed a- penny box of matches, through _
’ . thig hole in the'screen;. to- one{of the men.: . :Atthis point ‘one of -
the men. grabbed -his..drmad. started to pull hlm.through “the -screen
- door but wlfe £ Wa happenlng and.. shouted: out..:
‘f? ‘at.thesesmen.. - They Then: Let]
. ‘He claified. he: -did not-know-these ‘men and. ¢ould not" descrlbe then” .
' further- than.to say they were both’ about thirty five years of age,
andkwere medlum in bulld and helght. "He’ sa1d -he d1d not observe<‘
the«car e ey L e S ,:;.‘a‘ _ \1’ ) ”34% ;;ﬂf o

3 = - » i 3 v E -t
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e By

.

| go- and-“ran. ‘to thejcar.:g.'

Isald further that

advised him that. a man by the name of{
g roup “of . men at:W1ntera ibo

‘tlme, ‘and that
accused ’hlm of

o T uﬁ‘FollOWln is- ‘a, descrlptlon of
. aS obtalned from 1nterv1ew and observatmon. DS

=~

Name
Race

White o o -
P —— e -

7 Re51dence *;gj‘ '
-“~Date of,Blrth
Place of Birth
Age AN
Helght R
o Weight . .« "l
CBadlde e
Complex1onv~v
‘Halr Wy ¢

Tenant farmel" DN
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AT WINTER GARDEN FLORIDA

Wlll‘determlne~from

“who "

| for]

beatlng of|

| 3f he has information f%"

in thé fall of: 1948 ‘

~concerning the identity of individuals who partlclpated in. the - - .~

-~

NEY

)

CWill determine

from

\identitviof

the: man -named|

who allegedl

that he had been beaten and cause
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;ZSAC,’UaShlngton Fleld i >i;:;1}%,féivi;ff \»,May 20, 1952
2 f”’Dlrector, FBI (Lm-sose) Z -ff% o

- Uwriowr SUBEGT e ‘%ﬁ\
HARRY'T, MOORE, ebal, .~ ~&<i . . ‘o

S

; -GONSPIRACY;

Presyr ey

«g\

-";related bomblng incidents in’ the State of Florida, it hag

0 l‘{been determined ‘that & numbe¥ of présent.or past meémbers fof

" the KuzKlux Klan may have violabed Section, 1001, Title 18,

USG,:4n that they did not reveal thealr: Klan mem’bersh:.p or’

e y’:ax’rast record on. their app,l.lcationsfor Federgl™ employment.
; " This. mabtbter has beer taken up with the Department and a

" report received that all such possible violat:.ons should be

AINED

Lr;' méﬁ‘z&-xbﬁaca&?

Glavin_
" \Hérbo

Tr\acy . PRI s . - . . s .;,1 . .
. Mok 3

’l‘ee: e GC H 1" la:ﬂ'll _2 wm )j~

m.i_ S a “b’ (Lm 56) COTEET ]
e f'bsif:‘s‘;sil)?;&v—j SR m* ,,M%:z, R A\ R

F
j‘\.‘

o investlgated w:.th a. v:.ew tc prouecutlon. Tl

:  Invesﬁlgatlon in " tne’ above ca;ptloned caSe has ‘. o

5[ Jhas been .employed as. a

_at:thel

N report -on loyalty datal, steandard form Bli, dated Ja.nuary 19,.

"gmployed ‘as] by-the United States Post 0ffice . .

E;: Service, at Orlando,,l?lomda, i.n February, 19)43

- - véstigation by “bhe Iﬂlam Dn.v:Ls:s.on has de*bermined
’chat 1s -3 membér of the Ku Klux Klarg?, howdver, ‘1t
“ig noted that he joined. the Klani - subsequent\to JhiRS. His

an affidavit to. the'effect that he has no aggember of
. any Qrganl zation’ Wznch has adopted & po;l.i;p}j\aoﬁ agJ cating
.Or approving the ‘e ofmiis ion of‘*ac‘l}s ﬁd.-.ﬂﬂs‘rce Fnasriolence -

G
““""ﬂ—m d;i,d e:&ecu’ce an Antl C:ormnunls"bf&a&‘fid%m,t SR

SR £ & desired, ’oha‘ii, &eﬂwﬁﬁlﬁ,ﬁh 'I:on Field Office | f':j:'iifst
1mmediately con’cac{‘, the appropr'wte Of *qxals of. the: POSt =

. Office’ Department: #nd.the:Civil: Service Commission to ;
determlne whe’bher L’verett may have executed any ai‘f1davit'~a‘~

o o .
. 5 - ‘s
» LA

FRAUD’ AGAINST ‘I‘HE GOVERI\IR}ENT B

~in connect:n.on with the inVestlgatn.on of th:.s,‘ and :

VIGLIM < GIVIL RIGHDS, ' ‘fﬁ: A RO

S :';'Personnel f£ile at Orlando reveals that he.J % n@’\re%executed i
H.-y tb e i
=
B

m&« * o 'deny persons their: rlg‘hts under the Cbnst‘&‘t@on. He

. b6
from” February 18, 1943, to- the present time’ 'b-7c1
' | Orlando, “Florida,. Asearch of the . wizlii .,

. general indices of the Biireau reflects.that a "Requeot for o T

2N L1948, was recelved by f:he Bureau 'from the Post 0 art- S
|+ ment, -Waghin for, D.. C... This-Form reflechs thati | Setant
. was_born lat |Georgia, and was ;. o




in wh:.ch»he amight poss::.bly violaf:e Sect:z.on

- A'ﬂthe event. a possible violation is indicated, four cop:.es“‘df )

vstatements filed, or testimony given,: should be ‘obbained, two - -

: _copies for the Bureau:-and. two .coples for Miami; -(one:copy ‘belng -
Lon dem.gnated for ’che Um.ked States. Attorney ) Surep ’b;y' May 23 e

Vo - 'R -

B I If %he foregomng 1nvest1gatz.on develops EY possmbls
L v:n.olat:.on -of Sec’cion 10(}1 ~Title. 18, - the.} ham:x. DLViSlOII should N

thereafter, prepare a’ prosecutn_ve summary repor‘b snnilar to,‘._,
<in this matter.w
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CIMRINT N P . b6 Mz, Tolson .
d r L b7C Mr. Ladd .
; Y ‘ Mr, Nichols_

Mr. Belment
Mr, Clegp

/l el LEss Mr. Glavi

/ : . Me. Babo, [LA”

I, Roren

Mr, Tracy ...

_ M. Langlh

FBI, MIMI . 5-8-52 7-53 P RKO e

. v e pm Tele. Room .

TOR, FBI o ‘URGENT : o Mr. H:loman__

Migs Gandy_____

NSUBS,-HARR¥ T, MOORE, ET AL, VICTIMS, CR. REBUTEL MAY SE’FN\TAQT/\

-—

CONCERNING INVESTIGATION REVEALS II 7’
ey

EMPLOYED AS FROM FEBRUARY SIXTEEN, NINETEEN FORTY- ﬁl’/

DIR

THREE TG DATE AT ORLANDO COMPLETE REVIEW HIS PERSONELL FILE
REVEALS HE HAS NEVER EXECUTED ANY AFEIDAVIT TO EFFECT HE IS NOT .OR HAS
NEVER BEEN A MEMBER OF ANY ORGANIZATION WHICH HAS ADOPTED A POLICY OF

ADVOCATING OR APPROVING THE_COMMISSION OF ACTS OF FORGE AND VIOLENCE
' TO_DENY .QTHER PERSONS THEIR RIGHTS .UNDER THE CONSTITUFION, ONLY.

' AFFIDAVIT HE EVER EXECUTED UAS ANTI COMMUNIST AFFIDAVIT, NO INDICATION
,, oz b

IS IN VIOLATION SECTION ONE THOUSAND ONE, TITLE EIGHTFEN, USQ.

ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE TO INTERVIEUW IN _CONNECTION WITH

INSTANT CASE, 42
”WALL%@ “'f“‘/ = L/ // g 1/5/

- . MAY |28 1859
Q{Z/@L
‘ ACK AND HOLD PLS " ALL INFORIJIATION CONTA

* HERELY, IS INCLASSIFIED/ -
9-00 PM OK FBI WA MIM DATEL:LM BY SF 1 .004

|
|




D:Lrector, F‘BI (Jaarmsr' ; . { M-;l?;&'i"E_:l‘:‘";-Fg,‘{y;gé’ ;953 :
SAC, :B:er:.ngha.m (14-1{--21411-) ‘7 R / e ‘ -
- UNENOUN SUBJHGTS . S e e T e
g *-HARRY' B,? »dOORE E‘I‘AL VICTIMS T T e
e "5 SCIVIL RIGHTS . U e ON GRS
PO ;‘; 'CONSPIRACY - <%, - & i I Fﬂ‘ﬁﬁh,ﬁmssl [

S ~FRAUD AGAINSTTBE QOVERMM - FREIN ;?_‘za_, 5 LA c
s * ;E'or thﬁjmatlon of tﬁe’B‘ureau ancl the M:Lamz. Offlce s PCI ' b

oo

his beén. contacted regardm his availability ¥+ 0 oo
R »concermng nstant. case. He adva.ses that his previous commitments will-- e et ety
' ] il . |feels thet he- ha.s ©o
_anientree dn 'bhe.‘b area ‘bhrou,gh in that vicinity, which -
Have been active in Klop Sctivilies in- the past. | oL L L
PR fpresently Tives i ‘Florida,- is an esta.bllshed T T
res:.den'b of - 'i:ha:b area,:and has been :Ln‘ bus:.ness the‘re 30 years. T

. ‘Lfeel;%ha 5P e have mk, uch a. tr:.p We< ough‘b ; R o
'to pay hn.m N5 m:mmum of per-month to ?cover 'bhe cost of transportat:.on, SN L)
A'bhe -use'of his’ car and.other.- :.nclden'tal expenSes ‘invdlved, .OF course, i AP e
‘he' is, succeSSful in, “the SOlut:-..on of the case, ;then add.rh:.onal yments s el T

‘ should be Jnade 'bo h:.m. S e ~f‘ N

T | Ihas fu:cm_shed a. grea'h deal of' 1nforma:b:|.;m;, to 'bhls g" L
i ~"“;offlce ‘Tegarding the: ‘Klan- gctivities . B8 - ooperatlve and: N
e T Féel ‘having ‘had:guéh 8 “that he-is & -

na.'tura.l for eonduc’c:.ng a.n myes‘b:.ga.‘bﬁ.on in an mlderground canaca.ty along
'bheSe l:mes. “k S A o .

Fsmmw 135“ T




A”T‘PHTIOH )

*"1’ A.L:,~VICII s, r*R.

3 - PRSI B - BN

el Y

‘
v,
o
o,

TW‘T‘HTYSIX, mmmmm.l

aé‘;j;i:; mposmm f prc

“ ) o

dZR HIS US"‘ IS

) - By Eegular ‘fail

o
” vet
o~ .‘.c

>,

.
A
ERR N

W

<= R . § N e . : by - - = ‘ e
°"’“‘-*‘—3411&2& 62 L ] A
1 U"u-d i?F'i.Nn‘,n’iG o N Lk : ) o -
&m'm'arm AL P ER IR A
N hay s' el d g ! ¥ ! . 3

Mwnv W T

Vi R e T e ROy :




. . - e PN a o : - LN
N K - - . - . . . N . R
R . .. e e L. . . S . et
! i : v et v o WY N - . -
o et e T e . At « o & 1 ‘»G. .. % e N . .
. " e o - > -% 3 . . R
N - Tt e T s - . N ST - <.
E - 0 L ce Tt L o LN b +
el oL - N " “a o N - 4 - '
g \(..N # ~ - “— T . ’ .- -
< . .

fuay FEDERAL BUREAU OF ENVESTEGATHON AR

1’ 7 ?E'ormN'o:!. ; . e . - S e .
THlSCASEORlGINATEDAT - L MIM ol Tl I, FILE NoO. - SoTEs o
REFORT MADEAT S "] . pare'wHEn : PE:RI,;:i«FORWH‘er $doe | REPORT MADE)BY o - _": . N
LT - Jil. = ‘MADE- S E T S e T S | -
NORFOLK o 5/21/52 o 4/14/_52:;,1 * | MARVIN E.. STEFFEN S5 s |
'rrm:»: : ’ v - .1‘(., R - N 'CHARACTEROFCASE . ‘s LT

* - . - N

Al oniom spBIECTS T . es P R S
: / . HARRY T%OORE, HARRIETT MOORE (deceased) —; ol CIVIL ;BIGHTS R :

— - - — —
% R - - -

SYNOPS[SOFFACTS /MQ Informan'b s*ba.tes ¥ < e
/\ﬂj& _[¥hile in_company with| LT o
W‘R were whipped by hooded -men® ,~ LEe T N
},ﬂ" - - believed o be menbers of the Ku Klux Klai, = *° - .
Ci7e FO ‘,and that several 'of the men were recognlzed, - o

L - l' o c ) .
D /Fx/’ © . including] 1AL INFORMATIOIXS(SZ(IJIJ%{’JI?%INED
R T T RUC - DATE y/I,’M%/ﬁ

e U DERATIS: - - BRI T~1,¢of imknown reliabilitys stated “that’ :Ln - ; o S

L.
g

P et o o My of 194k or 1944 whose. . o
|, 5. father was"ip jail and who s about 15 years of\age; was: as‘Bc:.at:.p_g with oné g
=) ‘I who. was about 23 years of age and whose reputation at that- ‘time*

. Wes_not7t00.good, as ew.denced by an.exbensive- record with the.Orange .County.

. i 'El’es, that| were vath] | ,
. and that they had been or Were going bathing in a. lake when two cars, - | .
i pparently 'contaa.n:. ng_Ku Klux. Kian, Jmembers; drove by, them and ‘

K . } o ' yelded at ‘them .or cufsed them and the. car-s containing these men st:opped and.the’
T 1. in@IvIduals who were hooded returned,q told tﬁ“l 10 keep on “going,’

-, and the Eooaed men_then. to nHo~an orange grove where they wh:l_ppe:
. - them Wit or range branches.i iivhlpped who recognizedl” .
E h:un as he had been] | 'and, ‘although she had scars for some time
from The whipping, the whipping she’ rece:.ved was not. nearly as" severe as that

T recelved by from an un:.dentlfled 1nd:.v1dual. v /
,' B , . T R ; M\”, ! = -
SIOMEL T e L e It was- the :Lnformant' s op:.n:Lon that thls whlpplng was

\ *’because several*men had_talked 0. both OF these glr-lf““‘:.n an, eFfort ort, Lo ge get them ~ .| ...
o '-f . t8TBESD as8ociating with each other. and had particularliy tried to impress upon ' -

N [ That she was not keeping pronér companv.: and. 'bhat she -should stop - ,
) - assf.‘i}» FEng With ;feop;l:e- li.ke X Y‘Miﬁ Tﬁj&:ﬁ%
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and related; bombing inciden;ts :m ﬁhe>stats of Elorid&x
Uit has been. determined that' a'number of presént..or pastL
A < manbers. Of theiKu. Klux‘.‘Klan may hHave violated Section’
-«1001, 'msle 3.&2, Uqc ~dn’ that' they d*d not: revaal bheu'

A méii;bez' oi’ the KU Klux Kl&n, 11} may be ‘chai‘. “He. hays violated;
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Kldn activities and" whenr he quit attending Klan meetings.

In ‘the event a violation of Section
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desired. thdt a signad statement be obtained
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N Benies parbicipation in atbempbs topgrg,  bic
) . .~ locate negro or wh@ons for purpose of taking - '{’ﬂo
g 4 "ride.’ |[professed no_knowledge of wH
m% then or & Tide. profe dg ' .
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[or with eny othér persons in dh Ettempb to!ldcate anyone,

white or megro, in order tolake TGhem Tor & "ride. admitted
krowing all o the forego:mg individuals With Ghe exceptlon of /L{
g . o o

A3

5 s
—_— Jf%, "& ffe}“ g }‘% 3 Ll . o e
- {'a é’ﬂ ) 3 },
: ,7) a) 3“ 2 -
i , AFFROVED AND d /% ﬁ W;“c‘ﬁ\fw DO NOT WRITE iN THESE.SPACES | , . .
F o HYLHI/ R - f);,?{ & Recornen, 55
CORIES OF THIS. REPbRT \ .
- Bureau ( ' ’

3 - Miemi (44—271)(1-USA, Mlalnl) .
2 - Louisville (44-57)

/Cr /Mf 77k7iif1 ,Z{?mﬁ-ﬂlcijﬂ—

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CWER‘H’M REPORT. AN 118 CONTENTSARE LOANED \(\’OU BY THE FB! ANDJA'ﬁ,E/"NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGERCY TO WHICH LOANED,

* U. §. GOVERNMENY PRINTING OFFICR  16—592556-2

Fl

.,*.}/7




another apartment and that sometime in 1949, after h

did he establish his identity from any other source.

IS 44-57
‘ | stated that he rmerly.occupied a
Duplex Aparfment in Apopka in wh::.-’-;}q and_hi i occupied

had severed

his Klan affiliations, |told him thet he.mrs going, to Meet? & man,
tated that he did not in uire, as to the identityv of this man nor

that

information regarding this incident.

|stated that he had no knowledge

he could provide no information relative Lo the_mmﬂ.l-gg_&f‘

actions on that occasione stated that attitude and manner
——MW - .

of speech at the time he made Ghe statement 'going to'get'a man® indicated

to him, that robably intended to do bodily harm %o the person
he _was_going out to "eet.' insisted that he could provide no further

relative to terrorist

S~
-\
<

i

activities.

tional Klan members who attended the 1948 meetineg

S

activities on the part of h. Klux Klen in Florida other than reading
bout igcidents in the local newspapers which were attributed 4o Klan

stated that since he was last interyiewed. regarding
his Klan activities he had recalled the following..individuals,_as addi-

University of Florida,
address Apopka, Florida.
Ap’opka, Florida

|Apopka, Florida
| | Apopka, Florida

\ Apopka, Florida

|stated further tha
them at Klan meetings, he knew

|Apopka, Florida

apall seeing
was a

Klan member as late as 1949 and that he head hea
source that Apopka,

5ofio_unidgntified
Florida, was_also a

member in 1948,

| aggain denied lmowledge of]

Klan

membership oF activities and stated that]

[may have attended the

1948 meetings but that he could not recall seeinp

t the meetings

nor had He ever heard from Bny SOUres Thod Was a member of the Klan.

-
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IS 44-57
Inasmuch as the office of origin may have information

regarding the above individuals, the setting forth of leads %o have them
interviewed is being left to the descretion of that office.
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DETAILS: The foll; ' igation was conducted by Specisl
Agent: and the writer. .

" The following Klansmen were reinterviewed concerning their
alleged participation in various terrorist activities as described by
informants. . . i

Plymouth, Florida

was named by | |as being one of thé
Klansmen who went to Groveland during the disturbances in that area
following the alleged rape of a Lake County white woman by four negroes.

was reinterviewed on May 9, 1952, at which time he
specifically denied having participsted in any activities at Groveland.'

He stated he did not care to discuss anything more about the
Klan with the FBI.

Plymouth, Florida Ly

was reported by |in a signed state-
Ny daved April 22, 1952,-as being one of the Klansmen yho went to
Groveland during the disturbances in that area following the alleged
rape of a Lake County White woman by four negroes and the subsequent
chase of the megro attorney and other colored persons from Tavares,
Florida, to Qrlando, Florida, following the trial of the alleged rapists

bé
b7C
b7D

in t, 1949, at Tavares. He.was also reported by|
ﬂ:‘m a signed statement dated April 4, 1?52, te have during 1949

participated in a "ridet to locate on

who had.allegedly | lalso reported as

having engaged in a "ride" involving a negro man who had been "sassingh

white women in Apopka.

On reinterview May 10, 1952; denied each of the above
incidentsy He did state that Suring the trial of the alleged rapists

"2\-

a2 resident of Ap Florida,




-

TBM egh ~
MM =270

at Tavares during August, 1949 he had gone to . Tavares on two or three
occasions after work hours. He explained his purpose in going to
Tavares during the trial was purely to learn what was occurring during
the trial and stated his trips had absolutely no connection with his
Klan membership or any comnection with Klan activities. He said he
was merely curious and interested in the progress being made during
the trial and as to whether or not the colored rapists were convicted.

b6
b7C
b7D

PIvrouth, Florida

I'Cla smplicated| __ |in the "ridem involving
one

bout the middle of J9L9 in a siecned statement dated April 22,

- 1952, According to | as a participant in
both_the ning o [near Apopka and the subsequent search
for o eluded the searchers and thus avoided a bea’o:mg.

| |was reinterviewed on May 10, 1952, at which
time he specifically denied having participated in the above descrihed
incidents. He claimed never to have heard of anyone by the nam of]
other than his own family.

He declired to discuss the matter any further.

Winter Gérgema Florida

in a signed statement dated April 4, 1952, identi=

fied as a person having been involved in an attempted beating of
on sometime around the middle of 1949 at Apopka, Florida.
also identified as possible having been involved in an incident

wherein a group of Klansmen attempted to locate an unnamed white man in
Winter Garden, Florida, for the purpose of *bak:.ng him on a mwridetn,

| |was also identified by in a signed state-
ment dated April 22, 1952, as beinz one of a group of Klansmen pantici-
pating in the chase of an NAACP attorney and other colored persons from
Tavares, Florida, to Orlando, Florida, following the rapistst? trial at
Tavares in August, 1949. This case was commonly referred to as the Grove=-
land Case. )

-3 =
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was reinterviewed May 8, 1952, at which
time he denied speclf:.cally and categorically ever having been involved
in the above described incidents or any other.ferrorist activities of
the Klan. =

A Y

He refused to discuss the matter any further at the time of
this interview.

Winter Gax‘d_eﬁz Florida

| |was reperted by| lin a signed statement
dated April 2, 1952, to have participated with other Klahsmen during
1943 in the beating of one LUCAS, a white man who allegedly had been
reported to the Klan as having Also
in 19430 Jstated) lparticipated in the beating of a white
man and woman who were supposed to have been having an illicit affair.
was also alleged to have participated in the beating of a white -
men from Winter Garden, Flo Ma_rmm Lleged to have been neglect-
ing his family. According t also participated in the -
beating of a negro in the latter part of 1943 or 1944. This man sup=

posedly had cursed or had an altercation with a white man. In addition
to these, was reported by |to have acted as the nfinger manft
in the beating o ite duri he latter allegedly having
Former Orange Connty
Sheriff| ldvised that] lhad been identified by a white

woman and her daughter as being one of the individuals who beat them
near Clarcona, Florida. .

advi.sed thaty |was one of the Klansmen
who traveled to Groveland, Florida, durfgg the dlstwbances there fol=-

lowing the alleged rape of a Lake County white wezsn by four negroes.

| |was reinterviewed May 8, 1952, at which time he stated
there was no use to go over any more ground concerning Klan activities
as he had told everything he knew in previous interviews. He specifically
denied having been involved in any of the above described incidemts and
refused to discuss these and other Klan activities.

- L -
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Wiliter Garden, Florida

in a signed statement dated March 19, 1952,

Tavolved] [in en incident wherein severaf_ﬂman_bfat a

who lived in or near Ocoee, Florida, was a
fat woman alleged to have been drinking heavily, going out with
men and neglecting her children. She was beaten in a small grove
near Winter Garden and subsequerntly returned to within a short dis-
tance of her home in Qcoee. :

was reinterviewed on May 13, 1952, at which time he
specifically denied havirig been involved in the above described inci-
dent. In addition, he stated he had never heard of such an incident.

He stated he had given 2all the information about the Klan -
in his possession at the time of his previous interviews. He noted

" that he had not been active in the Klan until he had gotten out of

the Army during May, 1946 and even then he had attended only one or
two meetings. He stated he had sought to reactivate himself purely
for political reasons but that he had found people in the Klan he did
not care to associate with and he had therefore had nothing more to
do with the Klan after having attending those one or two meetings. .

-

‘ Sanford, Florida

|lin o signed statement dated April 2, 1952, in-

s

volved] lin a Klan ride wherein a white victim who lived in
Winter Garden, Florida, on the same street as and ‘directly

across from him, was beaten. This man was alleged to be a heavy

drinker and to have abused his family.

and EARL-J--VBROCKLYN, __

were alleged by

to hate gotten the man out of his house and

into the car. He was taken to a citrus grove on the east side of Lake

Apopka and severely beaten.

He was left there to walk home.

-5 -
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| was reinterviewed on May 13, 1952, at which time
he informed—Agents t he had never heard of any such thing and that
he certainly had never been involved in anything like that.

He declined to discuss the matter further and refused to fwnish
any additional information atout the Klan.

-Eustis, plorida

in a signed statement dated April 22, 1952, claimed
|had requested a group of Klansmen from Orange County to go over .
to Groveland, ] i 'because something was going to happen theret
in July, 1949. |alao claimed he heard thab burned some of
the negro houses in the Mascotte area just outside Groveland follow
ing the alleged rape of a Lake County white woman by four negroes.

was interviewed on May 10, 1952. At the time he
made it quite clear he would nét disclose any of the names of individuals
who were Klansmen and he did not intend to disclose any Klan secrets
because of the oath he had taken as a Klansman. .

Concerning the allegation that he had requested Klansmen from
Orange County to go to Groveland stated that the Law had ealled
the Klan in to protect the alleged rapists from liake County citizens.
When questioned specifi regarding the persons responsible for the
tcalling of the Lawﬁzclined to elaborate or give any information
as to the identity of such persons.

readily admitted having been present at Groveland im=
mediately after the apprehension of the alleged rapists and that he
was present there for the purpose of. protecting them from the Lake
County citizens who were in a very ugly mood. In addition, he stated
he knew that several negro houses in the Mascotte area just outside
Groveland had been burned and recalled seeing them at a later date.
However, he specifically denied having had anything to do with the burn-
ing of these houses. He also stated he had no knowledge of the identitles
of the individuals vwho had burned the houses although he believed the

-b -
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burnings were done by irate Lake County citizens, probably relatives
of the woman who had allegedly been raped.

stated he had joined the old Florida Klan in Apopka b6
some ten years ago. About a year after he joined the Florida Klan b7C
switched to the Association of Georgia Klans. He stated he had been 17D
active as a member of the Klan up to about four years ago at which

time he ceased any active participation. He has not paid any dues

or attended any meetings since that time. He gave as his reason.for
quitting the fact he did not like the caliber of the new membership

coming into the Klan and also because there was too much petty bick-

ering going on at the meetings.

He stated he had never heard of HARRY T. MOORE prior to the
time of MOORE®s death and the only knowledge he had of MOQRE or the
bombing was that which had appeared in the public press.

Throughout the interview I:lreiterated a number of times
that the ideals of the Klan are of the highest type and he personally
does not believe that any Klan member would resort to any act of
violenceq

Apopka, Florida

In a signed statement dated April 4, 1952, |
! | Iinvol red in the beating of on round the middle of
1 allegedly was implicated
in both incidents concerning | He also implicated |in

the "ride! wherein a negro was picked up off the streets in Apopkae

He was subsequently beaten in a citrus grove nearby and while being
I_b.a;mlran off. This negro was supposedly "sassing!" white women.

also implicated in the chase of the negro NAACP attorney and

other colored people from Tavares, Florida, ‘to.Orlando, Florida, im=

rediately following the closing of the trial of the Groveland Rape

Case at Tavares in August, 1949. In his statement[ ___ Jsaid that

was also involved in an attempt to locate a negro man for thke purpose

of taking him out and whipping him. did not furnish details of

this incident. Also in his statemen aid that| |took part

Y
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in the beating of a white man who lived next door to| |
of Apopka. The wife of this man sometime in the summer

of 1950 asked members of the Klan to take him for a ¥ridet. He was

taken to the woods immediately north of Apopka and severely beaten.

|1n a statement dated April 2, 1952, involved
in the chase of the negro attorney and other colored persons from
Tavares to Orlando as described above.

was reinterv:iewed May 9, 1952. He specifically
denied involvement in any of the above mentioned incidents. He did
state that he had never heard of the chage of the negro attorhey and
other colored persons from Tavares to Orlando.

While ostensibly eooperatn.ve:l claimed he had absolutely
no knowledge of any terrorist activities on the part of the Klan and -
again stated he had never h:e.mself bean involved in any terrorist active
ity. :

Apopka, Florida

was jnvolved in a statement by dated
Apral 4, 1952, and by in a statement dated April 22,
1952, in the wridet involving one |the details of which have
been set forth heretofore. -

He'was involved by] ___ Jin his statement in thz chase of the
negro attorney from Tavares to Orlando.[ _ |involved in
the t'ride® involving the white man who lived next door t

in Apopka. the details of which have been set forth above.
bhat was involved in the attempted shooting of one
a CIO organizer of the Crate Mill Employses at Apopka.
also stated that was involved in the "ride® wherein one \

who used to work at the Plymouth Exchange at Plymouth, Florida,
who lived next tol:xixvlgs taken for a "ride" in either 1949 or 1950.

il
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was reinterviewed May 9, 1952; at which time he
specifically denied involvement in all of  the above described in-
cidents. He again claimed he has never at any time been involved in
any terrorist activities. He stated he could offer no explanation
whatscever as to why he had been implicated in these various incidents.

He noted that he had not been active in the Klan in any way
for approximately the past year and a half.

While apparently cooperative in offering any and all assistance
he couldJ:B did not furnish any information of value ‘to instant
investigation in addition to that he had prevously afforded at the time
of the original interview.

Winter Garden; Florida

| |1n a signed stabtement dated April 4,

1952, implicated] fn wridest during 1949 regarding one who
had been reported to the Xlan to have| a.

ride when a negro man who had been reported to the Klan to have been
"sagsing® white women and acting smart was beaten, also an additional
"ride¥ when an attempt was made to find a white man in Winter Garden
but such efforts to locate the man were unsuccessful; a “ridett on
which a neighbor of[ _ |who was reported to be running around
with other women was taken from the porch of his residence during the
summer of 1940 bylZland another Klansman to a waiting automobile
where kthey were .joined by other Klansmen ard the v:l.ctlm was taken to
a grove and whipped with the vKlan strap"

was reinterviewed May 8, 19529 and at that time emphat-
ically denied he had ever participated in any "rides' or terrorist
activities carried out by the Klan. He declined to make any statement
regarding his Klan menbership or ‘activities of the Klan, stating he had
already afforded all the information he intended affordlng the FBI,
such information having been afforded in his previous interview.

Ll
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Wimter_Garden, Floride : ole
was implicated byl |in
a signed statement dated April 4, s one of the individuals who
took part in the #rideit wherein on |was sought out unsuccessfully

by the Klan for the purpose of beating him. This incident took place
gsometime during the latter part of 1949.

On reinterview May 9, 1952; |denied specifically hav-
ing been involved in this affair and again stated he had never been
involved in any terrorist activities at any time whatsoever. ‘

He\declined to discuss the Klan and its activities, relying
upon his oath as a Klansman..s ’

Wills & Wills Battery Company
745 West Church Street
Orlando, Florida

in a signed statement dated April 2, 1952,
stated| | of the "ride car™ wherein one

a white man employed by the packing house on the north side of the

old Ocoee-~Winter Garden Road, east of Winter Garden, Florida, was picked

up off the street and teken out and given a beating[ ___ Jwas
s ed to have| |
Iﬁ o -

£ Winter, Garden. *

On interview May 15, 1952{  |specifically denied having
been on this ride and categorically denied having been involved in any
affairs, terrorist or otherwise, of the Klan. He specifically stated
he was not in the Klan in 1945, at which time the above incident was
supposed to have taken place. On further questioning he admitted that
FRED BASS (deceased), old-time Klansman, had given him the Klan obliga=
tions in an automobile while was chauffeuring BASS to Tampa.
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:lclaimed he never attended a single meeting of the Klan and that
vhen BASS gave him the obligation it came to him as a complete surprise
because he had rever before that time evidenced any interest in the
Klan and had never made application to join the Klan.

He concluded that he knew nothing whatscever about instant
case and, further, that he had ho kncwledge of any Klan activities
in and around Orlando, Florida. :

ApopKa, Florida

| |:Ln a signed statement dated April 4,
1952, implicated [in the following Xlan terrorist incidents: a
fride® during 1949 when unsuccessful attempts were made to locate
one[ ] who had been reported to the Klan for| |
a ¥ride" involving a negro man who had been reported to the Klan to
have been Msassing® white woiten and Wacting smart® and who was picked
up in south Apopka and taken out to a grove and whipped, although not
severely inasmuch as he broke away and escaped further punishment
from his assailants; the chase of the NAACP attorney and some other
colored persons by Klansmen following the trial of the alleged rapists
at Tavares, Florida, during August, 1949; a ®ride® involving a negro
man and attempts to locate him were unsuccessful; a tride on which
attempts were made to locate a white man but such attempts met with.
failure; a tride' during July, 1950 during which time efforts were made
to locate a white man who was to be whipped but the participants were
unable to locate the victim; another wride" during which time a white
man, neighbor of]| having been reported to the Klan to have been
consorting with womén, drinking and neglecting his family, was taken
to a grove where he was whipped with the #Klan strap®.

in a signed statement dated April 22,
1952; implicated| [as the "finger man®® of a "rider during 1949 or
1950 in which a white man named |a neighbor ofl:&lwas taken
out and beaten because this man was not properly supporting his family.
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|was reinterviewed May 9, 1952, and at b7C
that time stated he did not believe it would serve any purpose to

talk to him any further in regmrd tc his membership, Klan terrcrist

or other activities. '

During the interviéw he emphatically denied he had ever
participated in trides" or other Klan terrorist activities. He de-
clined to make any other statement.

-

Apopka, rlorida

in his signed statement dated April 4, 1952, im=
plicated)| [in the incident involving one|:p_|a.round the
latter partfof 1949 as described above,

I:lwas reinterviewed May 9, 1952, at which time he flatly
denied having been involved in this or any other incidents and declined
to furnish any other information whatsoever. « )

C ——Apopka, Florida

in a signed statement dated April 22,
1952, stated that] | was present at Groveland, Florida, along
with a large group of Klansmen immediately after the incident in which
four regroes allegedly raped a white woman, commonly known as the Grove-
land Rape Case. | .

| lwas reinterviewed May 12, 1952, at which time he
readily admitted that he had been at Groveland at the time the National
Guard had been called out to keep peecv and order in Groveland as a
result of the unrest caused by the arrest of the four negroes
of haying raped a white woman. He stated he went there with |
——ei-i and] | He stated he went merely out of curiosity to' see

- what was gGing om. According to[ _______ |as soon as the citizens
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appeared to be getting out of hand when the local populace .began carry=

ing shotguns and he later heard, source unknown,  that they shot thrcugh

the houses of the negroes in the colored section, he decided to get

out. of Groveland. He estimated he had been there only about three hours.
stated he could not n.dentlfy any of the individuals who were

carrying on in that manner.

He stated he personally knew of no action taken by any of the
Klansmen and that he himself” had taken no action of any sort.

Orlando, Flc Florlda

1 |in his signed statement dated April 4,
1952, implicated] |in the wridet involving one las b6

deseribed above, sometime during 1949. i b7C
b7D

| |was reinterviewed May 9, 1952, at which time
he denied ever having been on this or any other "ridestt. He, stated he
had nothing further to add to his previous statements and did not wish
to discuss the matter further.

Orlando, Florida

i i in the "ridet involving onelzlas
described above by in his signed statement of April 4,

1952,

On reinterview May 14, 1952 ,|:lspecifically denied hav-
ing been involved in this incident and further stated he had never been
involved in any terrorist activities.

He stated he.felf there was nothing i‘urther to discuss and >
desired not to continue with the :mterv:t.em
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Orlando, Florida

was involved in the wrdidew pe i as b6
described above in the sxgmd statement of dated April B7C

Ly 1952, 075

was reinterviewed May 9, 1952, at which time
he specifically denied hamng been involved in this or other terrorist
activities.

The interview was terminated m.th |statem=,zrt that he
did not care to add anything more to the stafements he had previously
furnished. ) . '

"%

FBHREE

As a possible explanation of the almost uniform replies recelved
from thé above Klansmen, it should be noted that it has bee d .
previously that.the Klan wag given instructions by Attorne o
of @rlando, Florida, to the effect that Klansmen could 1den[ ;i‘y' {Them- l o
selves as being associated with the Klan but they should furnish the

FBI no information about the Klants activities or the identities of
other Klansmen.

Confidential Informant T- eliability, furnished
information to the effect that one is a close friend of
suspect FARL J. BROOKLYN and also a nsman.
ORI

Based on this information was in e g Orange
County Sheriffts Office where he is employed a on
Iday 13 2 1-952. )

stated that he has known «%%RGGKLXN as a fairly close

associate for appronmately Qne year. He stdted that he knows that
BROOKLYN is not active in the Klan at the present time due to his ill

health and. further, that he has T been active during the entire period
of| association with BROOKLYN. He ventured the guess that ,

b7C
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BROOKIYN has not heen really active in the Klan since there was'a
split-up in the Klan about two years ago. He sitated he was not ac=
quainted with the details of this split-up.- He stated that he has ‘
never heard BROOKLYN mention anything about HARRY T. YOORE with the ex~
ception that he had been questioned several times by the FBI in con~
nection with the MOORE bombing. ‘According toil BROOKLYN told him
that he had never heard of MOORE prior to the time the announcement of
the bombing appeared in the newspaper. He expresged-his opinion that
BROOKLYN did mot have anything to do with the bombing, due to ill health.

Concerning h:l.mself|:| readily volunteered the information

that he became a member of the Klan about a year ago and at that time

he was elected t¢ the position of Number One Man in the Klokann Com=
mittee. He explained this was. ‘not the top position on the Klokann
Committee but was merely that d:z.rectl,y beloy the Ckief of the Klokann
Committee. He stated he had gotten this position through no particular
efforts on his part but merely.because he had been present at the meet-
ing on election might ard that there were few members present that
night. He believed there was scme by-law requiring persons elected

to be present at the time they were elected. He stated he remained
active in the Klan up until the time he started working in his present
position ag] | He started this job March 25, 1952.  From
that time he has not attended a meeting of the Klan although he fre-
quently runs into individuals who are known to him as Klansmen. He
alsc stated that he is, as a result of absences, no longer the Number
One Man on the Klokann Committee. He explained this came sbout because
of another by-law which states that if any officer misses three meet-
ings in a row he is autcmatically dropped from his office. He stated

"he presumed he is still technically a member of the Klan inasmuch as

he has paid his dues for the calendar year 1952.

stated that at the time he stopped attending meetings
the Exalted Cyclops of his particular Klavern was He pre-
sumed| |is gtill the Exalted Cyclops. R R
. e
He de¢lined to name any other individuals with whom he was .
associated in the Klan, stating he preferred not to tecause. of the ocath
he had taken ag a Klansman.

i€ Y
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ﬁe stated he himself was in the company of] | on _ )
Christmas .Day, 1951. He took his parents to visit relatives in Lofton,
Florida, on the evening of Christmas Day.

) \

Previous investigation indicated | a™
[ lemployee at the Orlando, Florida,| [as 4 menber of.
the Ku Klwg Klan.. A complete J.nspect:.on of his persomnel file at the
Orlardo Post Office,made available byl | failed

to disclose any affidavit made by] [to the effect that he is
not and rever has béen a member of any organization or group which
advocates depriving others of their civil rights. He has executed the
usual anti-Communist affidavit and anti-strike affidavit. .

Based on his alleged Klan membership:was interviewed
on May 9, 1952. At that time he readily admitted having joined the
Klan sometime around 1935, at which time he was approximately 21 years
of age. He stated his purpose in joining the Klan was purely social,
so he could go to the Klan-sponsored public dances. He also stated he
was not certain but believed that FRE)D,,.BAS&JBS the Exalted Cyclops
at the time he joined. He stated that he attended only about two or
three meetings of the Klan after he joined it. As nearly as he can re=
call he remained active for appromately two years or until about 1937.
During that time his sole funetion in the Klan was to go to the dances.
During the interim from approximately 1937 to about 1$46 or 1947, I:l
had no association with the Klan.

In either 1946 or 1947 one of the members of the Klan approached
him asking him “to reactivate himself. He stated he preferred not to
reveal this individual?s identity. Based on this request he did go
back to attend twc or three meetings.

i |stated he stopped attending any meetings and having
anything to do with the Klan after hearing WALTER WINCHELL*s program

one night in either 1946 or 1947 wherein WINCHELL made an announcement

to the effect that the United States Government was starting to investi~
gate federal employees who were members of organizations appearing on A
the Attorney General®s list. Mr. WINCHELL reportedly stated that the

Ku Klux Klan wes one of these organizations. He stated as soon as he

heard this he decided he did nut want to have anythirg further to do

with the Klan as he did not want to jeopardize his position with the

|in any way. ~

- 16 ~




RES:egh

MM 44=~270 ‘ '

b6
b7C

| | summarized his total activity with the Klan by stat-
ing that it would not.have covered a period of more than three months
over scattered periods in the 17 years he had been associated with the
Klan in one way or another. He stated that as nearly as he can re-:
call he only paid dues about three times and although he had been
issued as many merbership cards he did not have any of them at the
present time.

He stated that at no time during his aésBciati.on with the Klan
had he ever leard of any terrorist activities wherein persons were beaten
or otherwise intimidated.

He was asked his knowledge of the following named individuals
and furnished the following commertss: - ]

, EARL BROOKLYN: He is acquainted wii:h him and recalled seeing
him at, a few of the meetings he attended. The last meeting
at which he saw BROOKLYN was some four or five years ago.

‘I;‘%_MN; He is acquainted with him but never saw him
at7any of the meebings except socials. He had heard that
BELVIN had been banished from the Klan.

J. B. JOHNSON: He is acquainted with Eim and has seen him
at Klan meetings but knows little about his personal life..

| He knows him but by sight only and has seen
him at Klan meetings.
Ntrsmmsonrey i

4

| He knows| by sight and has seen him
at Klan megtings. He knows| acted in the office of
K.ludo AY !

He was not acquainted with the folJfSﬁing nared individuals:

WILL AT BOGAR =
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Concerning instant bombing, stated he had never
heard of HARRY T. MOORE until he read about the bombing in the news-
paper immediately after it happened. ' He stated he had never heard
MCORE*s name mentioned in any Klan meetings and is certain he was
never discussed, either by hame or ion, on the floor of- any
Klan meetings. In this connectiorlm_“mﬂlstated he never leard any
discussion of any racial problems on a Klan meeting floor. He voiced
his belief that the Klan and its principles are based on the Bible and
that he considered it a religiocus orgahization. He stated the issue
of white supremacy is not uppermost in the mind of a true Klansman.
He himself is tdead sebtt against violence in any shape or form.

The following is a descm.p‘b:.on of:| as obtained from
observation and interrogation:

i

~

" ‘Name

Birth date
Birthplace )
Height 5'8" T
Weight .45

Eyes -
Hair
Complexichr - nedium
Scars and marks

Parents

Wife
Children

Residence

Occupation
Arrests none admitted except mlnor traffic
-violations

Mrs. ROSA TYSON MOORE, mother of victim HARRY T. MOORE, was.
reinterviewed Mzy 14, 1952, at her home at 1758 Louisiana Street,
Jacksonnlle, Florida, for the purpcse of obtaining greater detail
concerning the events that occurred just prior to mstant bomb:Lng. She
furnished the follcwing 1nformatlon.
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Mrs. MCCRE arrived in Titusville; Florida, from Jacksonville
on the train about noon, Saturday, December 22, 1951. She took a
taxi from the station to Mims, Florida. The taxi was driven by a
white driver. He did not take her directly to victim MOORE?'s home
but first drove her to his home .to pick up his wife and father-in-law.
His home is located in Titusville. Afte? picking up his father-in-law
and wife he drove Mrs. MOORE directly to Mims. -She stated it was
raining quite hard and she had to show the driver the to her sonfs be
bouse. She recalled asking him if he knew where the family - b7C
lived. The driver stated he was not sure but had a vague idea. Ac=~ '
cordingly, she directed him to the general vicinity of the:|house
and just before getting there showed him the turn-off to her sonfs

_ house. She stated she never at any time mentioned her son?s name dur-

ing the course of the ride. She also stated the driver was not in
any way inquisitive about her destination or her business in Mims.

Upon arriving at the house victim MOORE came out and greeted
her. He also offerad to pay her taxi fare but did not as she had al-
ready paid it. After getting inside the house she recalled HARRY com~-
mented he did not know the drlver.

After getting in the house HARRIETT a.ndl lwere clean-
ing house. They all stopped what they were doing to greet her and
have a general familvy discussion. after which Mrs. MOORE was taken to
het room by .

After that HARRIEIT and left in the family
car to do some shopping either in Titusville or Mims. She recalled
they wsre gone for quite some time. During that time she sat and
visited with her son. She could not recall what they talked about but
was quite sure it was just general family talk. She stated HARRY was
in good spirits and at no time gave any impression of being afraid of
anyone or anything. «

/fz 10 IPE
When HARRIETT and | |returned they prepared fErE——-—
noon meal and a1l of them ate.- After they finished eating HARRY( went
into Mims to get the mail at the Post Office. He came right back., Af-
ter he got back to the house he went out into his grove and worked there
the rest of the afternoon. .

?
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That evening HARRIETT and| |went to the
house and Mrs. MOORE and HARRY remained at home. HARRY spent the
entire evening writing. She stated she could not recall anyone com-
ing by to visit that evering. ’

The next day; Sunday, December 23, 1951, Mrs. MOORE recalled
that after they had arisen and had breakfast HARRY asked if she
would like to go to church. She-declinéd and recalled that HARRIETT
and| |did not go to chirch. HARRY went to church by
himgelf at the Missionary Baptist Church located in the colored guarters
of Mims. She was not certain but thought possibly had
driven him over and picked him up later. During his absence [ ETT ¢
and| visited at the home.

Mrs. MOORE stated her yecollection of the afterhoon and even-
ingts events on Sunday was very vague. She stated she did not believe
HAREY did any work in his grove but as nearly as she can recall he
stayed around the house and rested, doing a little reading and some
writing. She stated there were no callers at the house tlat day.

On Monday, December 24, 1951, the events were commonplace un=
til sometime late in the morning when she recalled a white man came -
up to the house and knocked on the porch. She said she went to the -
door. to see what the man wanted at which time he stated, "Is HARRY
here?® At that point HARRY came up to the door in back of her and said,
"Oh, I know who that is." He went out into the yard and talked with
the man. Mrs. MOORE recalled they went around the side of the house
to the rear and talked there for a few minutes. When HARRY came back
he stated the man had come over to see about the pump which was out of

order and he had taken him around to the pumphouse located in the rear
of the house to look it over. He mentioned something about having

made a deal with the man to repair the pump. She also stated that
HARRY commented he did not know the man®s name but he lived somewhere
in the vicinity of Mims. Accorfing to Mrs. MOORE, HARRY stated he had
sent word for this man to come and look over the pump. He was also

to have stated that the man offered to start working on the pump at
that time but that HARRY had declined in view of the fact the maber
would have to be turned off for a period of time and that it might
interfere with the household routines He stated he had made arrange-
ments with the man to have him come back later.
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HARRY spent the remainder of the day working in his grove
by himself. He was banking young orange trees and had a few more
to do before he was finished. Mrs. MOORE stated that as nearly as
she can recall he stayed arcund the house the entire day, although
she thought he might have taken a trip into Mims to collect mail,

That evening the entire family stayed at home and HARRY
spent the evening reading, writing and talking. She did recall he -
discussed a little of his work with the NAACP. Mrs. MOORE stated
she told him she was glad he had stopped that work, at which time
HARRY replied he was still doing the same thing without pay. He
explained he was still.the coordinator for the NAACP activities in
the State of Florida. He stated that he did plan to stop his work
eventually but that before he did he wanted to -accomplish two things.
One of the things was to accomplish equalization of teacherst salaries
throughout the State of Florida. The other was to see justice done
in the Groveland Case. Mrs. MOORE stated HARRY said that after he
had accomplished these two things he wanted to get back into teaching.
He said he had an offer to start teaching in February but did not say
where. He did say he believed the offer to be a good one.

During the discussion he also stated that he wanted to go back
to school and get his master?ts degree. He stated his wife and daughter.
had offered to do that for him. In this comnection henoted they felt
he had sacrificed to put them through school and now it was their turn
to sacrifice to see that his education was completed.

Mrs. MOORE interjected the fact that HARRY had received his

',AB degree from Bethune-~Cookman College in August, 1951. She stated that

as nearly as she could gather, HARRIETT was going to continue teaching
at Lake Park, Florida. ,

She was questioned concerning HARRY!s attitude toward the
NAACP. She replied that HARRY was very close~mouthed about his active
ities with the organization but she did recall his expressing his dis-
couragement in that he could not understand why the colored people
in Florida did not take more interest in NAACP worke.

Christmas morning, December 25, 1951, HARRY remained around v .
the house and did no work of any sort. HARRIETT and| jwant b7C
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over to the :Ihouse and assisted in the preparation of the Christmas
dinner, Aiﬂ came back the entire MCORE family got dressed amd

went to'th ouse for dinner. -As nearly as she was able to re-
call they all went over about 3:00 or 4:00 P. M. in HARRY!g She
could recall no unusual incidents during the dinner at thej and

as nearly as she could recall all the talk was family talk.

Mrs. MOORE stated that they must have left the[ ___ |residence
sometime shortly after 9:00 P.M. A1l of them: HARRY, HARRIETT,
| |and herself, drove back in HARRY?s ‘car and he parked
it directly in fpront of the house. They all got out of the car and
everyone except HARRY went inside. He stayed outside for about a
minute, apparently standing in front of the house or on the front porch.
As soon as he got inside they all sat down in the living room. HARRIETT
commented that she was tired and was going to bed. At that HARRY asked
herto wait because he wanted them to have a piece of anniversary cake,
it being their 25th wedding anniversary. HARRIETT first declined but
after repeated urging on his part she went to the kitchen and brought
out two cakes. At that all four sat, down at the table'in the dining
room, at which time HARRY and HARRIEIT cairried out a little ceremony
whereby the two, holding the knife at the same time, cut a slice of cake.
After that Mrs. MOORE cut a piece of cake for HARRY and a small piece
for herself.

They all ale a little of the cake and then HARRIETT washed

the platés and pubt away the cake. After that HARRIETT went t6 bed.

| |sat on the settee and read for a while until she went
to sleep. Mrs., MOORE and HARRY remained seated at the dining room
table and talked. She could not recall what they talked about but
guessed it was family talk, mostly centered ayound the anniversary.
She stated she thought HARRY was reminiscing about his and HARRIETT?'s
courtship and early married days. F:Lnally HARRY said he was tired and
was going to bed. Mrs. MOORE agreed and she. too, left to go to bed,
telling HARRY to wake up| Ibefore he retired. She recalled
he woke [ | who went to her rocm. When Mrs. MOORE went to

her room HARRY was the only person remaining in the living-dining area.

A few moments later she recalled hezring someone in the bath
room and celled, wHARRY?t; after a short while he answered,. "Yes,
what do you want?® She repl:_.ed #Just wanted to know who it was. Did
you wake [up?ss ) HARRY replied, ®Yes,
she is sitting up rsading.n
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After that incident, Mrs. MOORE stated; she disrobed and _
went to bed, putting out the light. She stated.she was lying om her »©
back when suddenly there was a loud noise and she distinctly re- bic
merbered seeing the light fixture fall from the ceiling. When ske
saw that she cried out because she wag afraid the fixture would
hit her. She recalled tha‘bl lzaJ_’Led " are
you hurt?", to which she replied, '"No, are you? said

he reupon Mrs. MOORE instructed her to call HARRY and HARRIETT.
replied they did not answer her and immediately went

To the back door, celling fof | ¥rs. MOORE
stated she recalled telling [she would have to open the
door or they would not hear her |did not want to open

the door because she was afraid there might be someone outside. There-
after they both came into the living-dining room area and turned on
the lights in an attempt to learn what had happened.

After the bombing| | came over ted
in getting HARRY out of the debris and then drove over to the ’

residence where they changed automobiles and left in car for
the hospital in Sanford, Florida.| ___ |was driving with HARRIETT and
in front and HARRY, Mrs. MOORE and| | and | |

| in the back.

Mrs. MOORE again stated that in the ride over to the hospital
nothing was said by anyone in the car that would lead to the identities
of anyone who might have perpetrated the bombing. She recalled HARRY
and HARRIETT said nothing en route to the hospital.

Later, at the hospital, she recalled that HARRIETT first thought
she was going to get well because she said she was going to go back
to Lake Park to teach. She recalled that her conversation was at times °
quite disconnected and irrational and at one time she commented she
was looking for HARRY; that he had been back to see her several times.
On questioning HARRIETT said that HARRY came through the door but that
she was bothered because he would not talk to her. Later; as her con=
dition grew worse, HARRIETT said on two or three occasions that she
wanted to die and that she had nothing further to live for on this
earth. Mrs. MOORE stated that HARRIETT had never mentioned any enemies
that either she or HARRY had and stated that she did not know of any
enemies elther might have had.
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Gran:l Dragon of the Southern Knlghts of the Ku
other Klansmen or Klan activities, ohe replied that HARRY had never
made any mention of HENDRIX or any other Klansmen or Klan activities
to her. v

Tt was learned through[ Jat Mims that the probable
persons who visited victim MOOREt's home on Monday, Deecember 24, 1951,

to look at his pump wollld be either| | aka
Both of these individuals reside at Mims. :

on interview May 16, 1952, stated he had never gone

to the MOORE residence for any purpose although he was acquainted with

HARIY MCORE, having known him as a resident of Mims. He pointed out

 the possibility that[ | may have bgen the individual who
visited the MOORE house Deeember 24, 1951, ’

| Mims,Florida, telephone
237-J, on interview May 16, 1952; stated victim MOORE had left word
at Sharpts Store in Mims that he wanted to havelZl:ome down to-his
house to look at his pump on Mondaey, the day before Christmas.

stated that as nearly as he can recall he went over to MOORE?s house
about 3:00 P.M. and remained a few minutes, during which time he and
looked at the pump in the pumphouse and discussed its repair.
)estimated he was there possibly 15 minutes. As a result of their
discussion he made arrangements whereby he was to get MCORE a new
punp and install it and get the old pump in exchange. The instal-
lation was to be made on the following Thursday, December 27, 1951.

stated he pulled his car in on the garage side {south)
of MCORE's house. At that time MOORE came out and the two went back
to the pump house. He recalled that MOORE told him he intended stay-
ing at Mims for a-few days until the first of the year.

He stated this was the first time he had ever had any contact -

with MCORE with the exception of a time some twelve years ago when he
wired the house for electricity. He stated he was not acquainted
with any of MOORE's activities. .

-2} -
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Concerning the bombing itself:lstated he was just go=-
ing to bed when he heard the bomb go off at which time he got wp and
looked out the front door. He ststed he thought it was possibly a
truck that had had a blow-out on the main highway. It was not until
the next morning that he had learned MCORE's house had been bombed.
stated that at no time had anyone asked him any ques’ca.ons about
MCCRE.

During the interview of ROSA MCORE, victim's mother, her sister,
Miss TYSON, was present. At one point she interjected the information
that HARRY several years ago had come to Jecksonville with a friend,

of Bartow, Florida, who works there as the representative

of the Central ILife Insurance Company. Upon arriving at Jacksonville
HARRY told Miss TYSON that they had beep followed by two white men un-
knowa to them all the way from Mims tc Jacksonville. According to Miss
TYSCN, they had stopped two times at i‘l]'_‘l.n.ng stations and sought the
advice of the attendant as to what they should do in order to lose
their followers. Both times they were advised to remain at the sta-
tion for a period of time with the idea that whoever was following
would travel on and loge them. However, each time the car following
them caught up with them again. The last time they stopped the at-
tendant recommended they go on to Jacksonville but not to their ul-
timate destination. He recommended that instead they go to some place
like the railroad station and lose themselves in the crowd and remain
at the station some length of time in an effort ff fh_mfr off their
surveillors. HARRY told Miss TYSON that he and [did go to the
railroad station where they lost their surveillance, ultimately pro=-
ceeding to Miss TYSON's wesidence at 1758 Louisiana Street. HARRY
did not describe the men or the aubomobile.

Based on this information| _ |
Bartow, Florida, was interviewed May 17, 1952. At the time of this
interviewlilstated he definitely recalled taking the trip from
Mims to Jacksonville with MOORE sometime arcund 1937 or 1938 but he
had no recollection vwhatsoever of anyone i‘ollow.\.ng ‘them. He stated
that at that time he J had brought suit in his name against
the county for the purpose of gaining equal salaries for all teachers.
He noted that he was teaching school at T:n:busv:Llle at that time and -
that HARRY was also teaching school there. He stated that HARRY. be-
came interested in this suit as a representative of the NAACP and we
of considerable assistance to in pursuing the suit. In this
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connectionl:lnoted that he himself had begun his work in the

NAACP about 1926 or 1927 and that HARRY was also active in NAACP work

at that time. P

»

stated that at no time has HARRY ever mentioned any
enemies and never mentimed any threats having been made against him.
He noted that his contaet with MOORE has been limited sinece about 1938,
at which time he lost his job as teacher in Titusville and subsequently
got his present position as insurance supervisor for the Central Life
Insurance Company in Tampa, Florida, working as their agent in Bartow,
Florida. Hé said he occasionally saw MOORE when he would go back to
visit his home in Mims. He stated he has never worked with.HARRY
MCORE on any other cases although he has been associated with him in
an offieial capacity ’chrough the Progressn.ve Voters League of which
both he a.nd MOORE were ofﬁ.cers.

He recalled mentioning to MCORE on one occasion that he
thought it was a bit risky for him to travel around the state alone.
As he recalled MCORE replied that he saw no reason for his being afraid
-because he was ot doing anything wrong.

The remaining photographs not alre ho e exhibited to
I

all of Mims, Florida, in an effort to effect an identification of the
two white men who came to the colored quarters in Mims, inquiring for
MCORE on about May 17, 1951, at the Mims Confectionery Store. These
included photographs of the following individuals: :

CARL DAVIS GREENHALGH
LIOYD HATCH

WILLIAM, JACKSOuBoaAR,
EDGAR ELLIS CAMPBELL
_ WILLARD SMITH  CLARFNCE LONGLEY

No identification was effected.

- 26 -




EHD:egh
MM L1-270 : b6

Based on information previously réceived that automobiles
bearing 1951 Florida’ hcenses and| [were observed at the
funeral of victim HARRY T. MO RE: 1n Mims, Special Agen

contacted and interviewed thé individuals to whom these
licenses were registered.

I New Smyrna Beach,
Florida, advised that her husband had previously owned a 1950 Chevro-
let which he had sold in February, 1951, to Lee Motors, Daytona
Beach, Florida. She knew nothing concerning the instant case.

Lee Auto Sales, 100 Fairview Avenue,

Daytona Beach, Florida, advised he purchased a 1950 Chevrolet from
tlin February, 1951 and had thereafter sold it to | |
Second Avenue Cab Company, on February 2, 1951.

Second Avenue Cab Company, Daytona
Beach, Florida, advised that 1951 Florida tag 8E~25 was_issued to

him for his cab and that in response to a request from |
who was associated with the Bethune Mortuary in Daytona Beach, he had
driven a group of persons from Jdacksonville to Mims to attend the
*funeral of HARRY T. MCORE. said he did not know the identity

of any menbers of the group but that after reading the papers he be-
lieved they must have been the group representing the Civil Rights Cone
gress who had come down from New York to attend MCOREt!s funeral. He

was not personally acquajanted with MOORE and had no information of value.

| | Second Avenue Cab Company, ade
vised he drove his cab. from Jacksonville to Mims and took a portion
of the group that came from New York to -attend the MCORE funeral. He
said he had no definite information concT_mgmsmuMgl '
not acauainted with MOORE. He indicated and

had driven the other cab from Daytona Beach.

| | Bethune Mortuary, 367 Mcleod Street, Daytona
Beach, Florida, advised he had recieved a telephone call subsequent to
MOORE®s death from some individual in New York City who did not com-
pletely identify himself, but who|:|believes was a representative
or membér of the NAACP and that this individual asked him to arrange

for transportation from Jacksonville er Daytona Beach for a group of

- 27 -




. » @ ‘
EHD:egh - ‘ ’ b6

individuals who were coming down to attend MOORE?s funeral. He said

he agreed to make the necessary arrangements and after he had done so

he received a telephone call froi |
of the Bethune-Cookman College s who was then in New York Citv. She

advised him that based on information furnished to her by|

the group coming from New York City was from a Communist organization,
namely, the Civil Rights Congress, and thatl Ishould not have
anyting to do with them or make arrangements to effect their trans-
portation from Jacksonville or Daytona Beach to Mims stated
he then told the Second Avenue Cab Company of the situation and left it
to them to deca.de whether they wanted to handle the group or not.

He stated he had no more to do with this matter but had talked
to hundreds of colored residents all over the State of Florida since
the bomting of MOOREt!s residence but he had been unable to develop any
information which would be of assistance in solving the murder.

|a.nd| |of a
gas station on Second Avemue, Daytona Beach, were interviewed for any
information they might have been able to develop. They stated they
had not been able to develop anything of value despite the fact they
talked to hundreds of colored people :.n Volusia and Brevard Counties
gince the bombing cccurred.

FoJlowing receipt of J jon froml |that in

a conversation with him and at the Bethune-Cookman College
in Daytona Beach, Florida, during the summer of 1951, MCCRE had indicated
he was working on a big case north of there, possibly Madison, Florida,

| | at the Campbell Street High School, Daytona
Beach, was interviewed. He advised he had known MOORE for a period of
thirty years and felt he was fairly close to MOORE. He had no informa-
tion concerning any threats received by MCORE and knew of no enemies
MCORE might have kad. He stated he last saw MCORE at the Daytona Beach
meeting of the NAACP in November, 1951.

He stated ;e_mmzr one trip with MOORE and that was in
connection with the case in which a student from the
Bethune~Cookman College was cut by some white men at the Ormond Trop-

ical Gardens and Zoo.and that the only work he did with MCORE was to
make several inquiries that were :Ln connect'l on with that case.

v
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Iknew of no matter in Madison or Madison County, Florida;
in which MOCRE was possibly interested and said that without doubt
the reference to the f'case up north" by MCORE wes in reference to the
PASCHAL case.

. Daytona Beach, Florida,
vas 1nterviewed Inasmuch as a Kphonetic) of Daytona

Beach was reported to be close to the racial problem in the South and
rossibly had inforkation regarding instant case.

advised he feels he is personally well acquainted
with the racial problem existing in the South and more particularly

in the State of Florida, and that he has worked very closely with
leaders of all races in comnection with matters of this kind.

He stated he bhad no information concerning the MOORE case and
that from the information he had received in and around Daytona Beach
he believed most of the colored people are afraid to talk.

) Jacksonville, Florida; was
reinterviewed by Special Agent BENNETT M. HIRSH on April 29, 1952, and
advised that no further information has come to his attention since he
was last interviewed concerning instant matter. He reiterated the pos-
sibility that instant bombing may have been done by a member of the negro
race who was not friendly to MCORE but was not able to furnish any

~ specific information to justify this conclusion.

Coni‘ideniﬁal_IDIQmant_"‘_-Za_Tf known reliability, was regontacted
by Special fgents and stated he did not have any -
additional information at this time. . '

-

«-PENDING~
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Confidential Informant T-l is whose identity is known
to the Bureau. h ' ' ‘

Confidential Informant T-2 is phose identity is
known to the Bureau. .

One copy is furni shed for information of New York as that Office
is maintaing liaigon with the national headquarters of the NAACP.

LEADS
LQUISVILLE OFFICE

AT FORT KNOX, KENTUGKY

Wl reinterviewl | in ac-
cordance with Bureau letter To Loulsville Gated May 23, 1952.

MOBIIE OFFICE - ?g?;c

AT BIQUNTSTOWN, FLORTDA

Will interviewl |fomerly of Lakeland, Florida,
in accordance with the lead set out for Miami at Lakeland in referenced
report.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

.AT I‘IASI‘U.'L‘IG'I'ON [y D ° C .

i i 1 |of victims,
| It is noted she was interviewed just subsequent

to the bombing and wes in an upset condition. Subsequent investigation has
disclosed she was active in the youth work of the NAACP at Mims, Florida,
and it is believed she was very close and in the confidence of her

father and may be in a position to furnish scme information of value.
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MIAMT OFFICE

AT ORLANDO, FLORIDA

Will maintain contact with Confidential Informant
for any further information he may obtain.

b7D

AT FORT PIFRCE, FLORIDA

Will reinterview WILLARD SMITH for any additional information
he may have obtained.

AT TTTUSVILLE, FLORTDA coN

Will identify, loeate and interview the taxd d#iver who took
Mrs. ROSA MOORE from the railroad station at Titusville to the MOORE
home in Mims on December 22, 1951, for any information he may have
concerning instant case.

REFERENCE: Report of SA Miami, L-29-52 e
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b e Ass:.stant A’c’corney General
James M. McInerney:«vﬁ~\, o

B IR I 1 SFoRTaN comINED—
FLORIDA BOMBMG CASES . HEREIN I1S-UNCLASBIF
S YR - DATE.LQ-2c¥é BYSE
x 5 Reference 1s made to my memorandum dated May 1h, 1952
?‘concernlng the,presentatlon of. these cases- to the present <
Federa‘l ‘Grand Jury &t ’Mlaml: Florddent. v o Ll o

A’

. ‘*“1
R 3

WL .iff~' The Bureau d931res to reiterateeits posmtlon that 1t;
o o would ‘be most unfortunate to- present these cases’ o~ thé
*ppregent’ Pederal Grand Jury., Exbensive time -and* effOrt“have
‘been. devoted. to" the investlgatlon of thesae: atroclous T
o Hireidents and derious consideratibn .should be given, %o | the
"4proper arid adequate presentetion 0 'a new Federal Grand .
Jury, : Congeyuently,- it-is recommended thab: you-assign . F}‘
:* special. personnel to theehandling of “this work.in. order,to
insure. that the' casés:-not be alloWed to-be: mlshandled by
. *improper or inadequatg: prosecutlon. "In this regdrd: the,ﬁvdﬂﬁ'
LfﬂxSpeclal ‘Agent’-in . Charge . ‘0f: the: Wlaml DlVlSlon of” this Bureau
. “hag ‘recommended the' use of. Speécial, Assmstant to *the Attorney

Generall | who' is a natlve of Florida and we
conscienblous 1n hls,work. -uma;ibn, e ‘¢:3;ﬁu.. R *n
Ay ERIA r« ‘,«;4,». ol (‘ Coe 5’,{"_- R d
The“foreg01ng 1s‘to conflrm the Bureau's p031tion R R I
regard to- these ¢ases as| [Chief;-end[ 1~ . &
Jof- the Civil: Rights Section.of the Department(x*;'i;%g‘
ere 1nformed today by representatlves of thls Bureau.".gf‘u, R 5§3¢
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Department ‘of-Justice, advlsed today that a fvrmal reply ha&»
been direcﬁed to‘$he Bureau adyis ing that the“Department would

Jury 1n the’

. R bs

__ adv1sed that’the”fply pro

“iiag ba _secure a.new. Grand Jury if it would be at a%l;poseiblewan .
the personne1‘ be selected for‘the~nresentatlon -
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MIAMT . B .

L=

(;} RFPORT MADé AT‘ DA‘;‘EA\gEIE‘( PERI‘OD ;"OR WHICH MADé R‘EORT MADE BY - R .
ATTANTA' 5/26/52 | 5/1,22/52 |  FRANCES R. JULES je
T NKNOWY SUBJECTS; - CHARRGTEROFCASE
HARRY T.”MOORE, HARRIETT MOORE (deceased) : : CIVIL, RIGHTS
Victims ’ b
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: mother- and father. of 7 |
’ could not remember if their son was home on ‘

Chrlsfmas Day, December 25—1951.

SRUGC -

- AT ATHENS, GEORGIA

were inter-

On_May 7, 1952

viened~bySA dvised that
she co ’

notrecall defm:.tely if her son wa§’°home on

Christmas Day,. 1 1951.

| Iadv:l.sed. that it was customary for the family
to gather together on ‘this holiday, but could not say
. defiif{’tely if Wis §of wag, hotie] fv?é‘s‘“fé"“ﬁfler
vague but stated that he believed that the entire famn.ly
wa.s ’oogether ‘on _December_ 25, 1951, .

i

- REEERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFECE OF ORTGIN ~-

Vo Z;/ / ZO

AFPROVED AN AGENT : ; -
FORWARD ,N crianoe . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

SOPIES ﬁEsmOYEx: : .. M*" % 7 / Y“gj% = DM,:’

R411Y JAN 240802 s rerorr

(ED Bureau (M.p-hOBé)

C3 = Miami (LL~270) -

, 2 = Birmingham (lilj=2li);)
2 = Atlanta (ll-439)

Nite A4 £ 9Ne /mﬂmv« 77&;»»\ R 4 /é//) ﬁa—

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS C ¢ EPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI ARD ARE NOT TO BE DlSTRlBUTED OUTSlDE OF
AGEHCY TO WHICH LOANED. ,
Iy X U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICK  16—59255-2
Ity
Sie It

/‘Uj ‘
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REFERENCE: Report of SA JOHN P. SLAYDEN, dated L/2l/52, at
Atlanta.
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Gﬁce Memamﬁd%m
- B Diract@r, FBI (%-&18) i ~pate: h&y 29’ 1952
1l ’ . Lo - Attenﬁ@. .JFBI L&b@r&t@ry - - o
i ) i (W-270) - L |
'SUBJRGT. © °° {RKOVA SIRJECTS; HARRE m%om, e ST
- - . EARRIEFY shonE { @Fcfmgdk - TICTING B
_@W@ m@m ' } N .
‘Kf‘:!#?»‘!: ) " . | (.
S - i“h@r@ is being forwarded under separetc cover & Qemmol & j‘figc )
chirt obtained. from| | Mms,mbﬁda, which| | -
-hag stated is identical with tho shirt worn by oms of the fwo m:«.tﬁ T T
. mra who came to the Mims. szzf@cti.onsry Store gb@m& I{;v 1‘?’, 1952 5d:n irz@wvﬂ*@f‘ ‘
o “’@r th@ residenee of H&RRY To- MGORE. _ S - , L
»\A?:?‘v . ’ o : ‘ ' R - . «’, s
* %‘"\v‘ L The Bm"eau ha.s mtmt@d that cclored photographs oﬁ’ this - . .. e )

‘waa ‘&:@ obtained for use in exhibiting to informants and for any fm&ur@ .
ﬂjt’" el toy d@velop durlng the course of instant investigation@ N
‘ ) fférﬁs v@m mde in the Bﬁami Office to: meke colored pm‘@wmphﬂ S
of %.w s}i‘im, 'mich ‘efforte were unsuccesaful due to 1ack of ‘pf@p@? ;s
equip*::ﬁxm L ‘tzami for this type of wcrlc. ] v 2N

o s~7‘ Tha Lab@raﬁory ig reqnested to m&ke anﬂ forzémrd to th@ Eﬁwﬁ L
Ofﬁc@ #4vo eolored photographs; sizé 5 x 7, of thid shirt. It de guge 0 -
gest@@ Thad & manmopin be used in mking thaae photographs. j: e
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1952, Indicating that inve
regard to present and vast
violated Section 1001,

report of Speclal Agent[
at Mlami and co
with the report

Manning did not 11st his prior

Asslistant Attorney Ceneral

June 2, 1952
James ., ticInerney

Director, FBI

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;

HARRY T {/MOORE, ET AL - VIZTIMS
CIVIL RICHTS; CONSPIRACY ;

FRAUD AGATNST THE GOVERWMENT

o
Yy

SIMON SMITH MANWING *
FRAUD ACATNST THE GOVERNMENT ﬁ?i
(Your reference 144-18-20%) o
S

Reference is made to your memorsand

stigation should b

e conducted in
members of

C. One copy of the
__ldated May 5, 1952,
and 61 shown as enclosures
This report reflects that

prles of forms 57, 58,
are attached,

Klan membership or previous
arrest record at the time he made application for employment at
the Orlando Air Force Base,

forwarded to you as the in
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“DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FormNo. 1 - . . . © bTcC
THIS casg oriGINATED AT MLIAMT - - - o

REPORT MADE AT, . | o DATE WHEN

MOBILE 6/18/52 | 6/10,15/52 rble |
TITLE . . . < - CHARACTER OF CASE ' ’
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HARRY T. MOORE, - -
: HARRIETTOMOORE‘(deceased) -~ VICTIMS CIVIL RIGHTS

/f SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: v . ‘ )
= . Attorney, Blountstown,
' 3 ¥la., a personal friend of HARRY T. MOORE
and former legal advisor to Fla. Chapter of -
NAACP, has no idea -who perpertrated crime - =& -
which resulted in death of MOORE and his -wife.

7 4 » o o - -8 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
T - .., HEREIN IS J ASSIFIEEJ{%%%%
BT : . . L ) DATE /- BY
DETAILS: - AT BLOUNTSTOWN, FLORIDA =~ L :
’ , ' Attorney, advised that he-
. formerly practiced law at Lakeland, Florida, where he was
retained as the legal advisor to the Florida Chapter of the
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People.
In such a-capacity he came-in contact frequently with HARRY T.
MOORE, who was very _active in;thi affairs of that organization..
“About ten years ago became ill and was forced to -
discontinue his-law practice and he moved to Blountstown, ~ /
.of

Florida, where he is now engaged in a limited practic

e ' @XPEDITE PROCESSING
R reported that the last time he %E%:B ) )
MOORE was prior to his moving from Lakeland.' Since £hat tiwme Jicle
he has corresponded with MOORE occasionally. - MOORE never g
. mentioned in any of his letters that he was worried or that he
’; had been threatened in-any way.| | sdid he had no .

.idea that MOORE had any enemies until he read. of his death.

el o WO 7 1V Ny = ——
? -~ : ) . - e i - T

| CODV IR 1y ':\‘ - ‘/%—*éf/f@’ )%ﬂf ‘f! RECORDED 157
i " U%&Plss’op'n!lgairpogll_t, = & _ L B . ‘ |

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

* ‘1é}—xBureau (Lh=b118) = e g A
. 3 - Miamj (1 ,USA o Tapiga) o S 1952
| (4@ﬁ%§6@d 3 ;mgg , 5?5/

2 -MobiJ_:ef(‘Mp— 75) -

f/tx;fzqs;tZﬂ%ﬂ?‘;4@%%&!?’7%?611'Lﬁ;7~—/\ /4
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$aid he'had no,.“:udea who *could have
_p‘;erpetrated "the’ crame ‘which resulted in the’ death cof ‘MOORE.
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i0sd g | ‘-r 1/
EDERAL UREAU OF lNVE lGA ON
|  ForM NO:

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

et g

. FILE NO.
MIAMT : :
REPORT MADE AT PATE M(HEN, PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
) . MADE .
WASHINGTON, D. Co 6-19-52 6/7/52 MARVIN C. EVANS MCE:how
TITLE . a ]| CHARACTER OF CASE
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HARRY T. MOORE, L
HARRTETT/HOORE (deceased) — VICTIMS » CIVIL RIGHTS :E};C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS;

of victims,

Lot

reinterviewed,

~RUGC- ALL INFORMATION
R RS HERETY, 13 UAC
DETAILS: AT WASHB\IGTON, Do Co D ATE

o;m_twlge yictimgs was reinter—
N viewed by Specizl Apent) [and the writerd esides
AN at| |and is employed by the

. - Department of Labor in the Stenographic Fool. .

- |adv1sed she was born at Mims, Florida, and had resided
in Florida up until the time she came to Washington, D. C., which was after
her graduation from Bethune-Cookman College, Daytona Beach, Florida, in 19510
She stated that she was-active in NAACP activities in Florida and was dnce
Secretary of the Mims branch of the Youbh Counc:ll, and later State Vice Presi-
dent and Treasurer of the Florida Youth Council of the NAACP. phe said she
entered college in 1947 and thereafter had 1little time fo activities.

| |advised that|  |became active 1nA%iCP activities
in Florida probably in 1930, and was Secretary of the Brevard Codlnty branch
of the association in 1930. She added thatl later became State
President and Executive Secretary of the association, end finally Coordinatoxr
of NAACP activities in the State of Florida. She stated that this was a full—zﬁ?

time occupation by and his pr:.mary duty_in this capacity was the g
investigation of injustices to negroes in Florida.| |added that dur- :
ing the same timel_:l -was associated with the NAACP he was also Execu~-

tive Secretary of the Progressive Voters League in Florida, which she des-
cribed as a political organization whose function was to get the views of

A:SI;S\;IAEI;)DSS > / [/ / ﬁ Mq/”ﬁfﬁ’;;‘;‘éim' " DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
COPIES DESTROYED —</ R I 24&,7;_ W/ e £F 3 73 J?’_M
R411 JAN Zéoﬁxgg"br: THIS REPORT o) ‘-UUHUED
-3 Burean (Lli-1118) (% JQN % 195 I 03

b Miami (Wh~270)

* (1 USA, Tampa)
2 Vashington Field (Lh-1L0)

!n cﬂém ’73’}/’? M/m//%-—é/alé’/s'.l-'!)( T \ )\ /

PROPERTY 5OF FBI -~This 'confidential report and its Yontents are loaned to you by the
FBl and are not to.be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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political contacts concemihé the negro population in-the state. She stated
that the league would send questionnaires to political contacts concerning the.
candidatets platform, views, and intentions toward the negro race. |

I__b_lsald that when a candidate refused to complete the questlonnalre s all
me

mbers of the league were notified of the candidate!s refusal to cooperate.
could not elaborate on the Progressive Voters League.

| |advised thét|:| appeared to be well-liked in Hims
by the county officials and she knew of no real enemies of | |Hoi'rever',
she said she heard| mention on numerous occasions that he was doing
a very dangerous job in the South; being a NAACP representative and that f"someone
would get him some dayM. She added that 'she reoﬂ.led| |mentioning in
1947 that he had been followed by .several white men in a car whilé engaged on
a trip away from his home; however, she could furnish no further addltlonal
1nformat10n concernlng this _.ncn.dento . .

: Whenl |was islked to express her opinion-as to who may have
causad the death of] ghe replied that "it possibly was some white
county officials opposed to| |and his political organization®, or 'the -
Groveland case", When questioned concerning *"the white county officials opposed
tol ] she stated she believed it to be in 1947 ‘aghen| |Was.
fighting for equal teachers' rights in Florida thaf] [County .
Superintendent of Education, had called | into hls\oi'fn.ce on several
occasions. She added tha{ | questioned | concerning his NAACP
activities and that| | stated to | that %he was going too fast

and was doing lobs of things in the county he should not be doing". She stated
that as a result of] | efforts on behalf of the negro teachers

vere fired from their teaching jobs and were never given a reason
Ior their termination. :

Concerning the Groveland case) |advised that she remembers

mentioning during the time the case-was of paramount interest in
Tlorida that the "high sheriff®™ had made damaging and derogatory, statements
about and his activity in the case on behalf of the NAACP. She
advised che does not remember the name of the sheriff; however, she added that
the derogatory statements were in the form of an editorial in a late county
Florida.newspaper. '

advised that after| |employmen’c. as ‘teachers

in Mims was terminated| Jwent to West Palm Beach, Florida, in
November, 1947, where| | taught school at Washington Junior High School,
Lake Park section of West Palm Beach, and. |cont1nued in his work with
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the NAAC Progressive Voters Leagues She added that] _ resided
with exact addres known, Eake Park section of West Palm Beach.

|stated thaty returned to Mims about every other weekend
to look after the house. She said on several occasions| had found
. footprints in the sand around the house and on one weekend trig
found that the house had been entersdand "his gun stolen®. ~She added that she

remembered_one occasion while she was in college that
had called| -and advised:l to tell not to go to

Mimes on the next weekend as the townspeople were awaiting Tor them to enter the

city. could not elaborate further on this incident. She adyi
were relatives and resided af |

that]

Florida.

stated that

left West Palm Beach after. school

was, out for the Christmas holidays in'1951 and returned ‘to Mims to spend the

holddayso

She said that]

came to Mims 106 spend the

hol days with]

[said she graduated from college in Juney .

1951, and drove to West Palm Beach with| |where she stayed for approxi-

mately two weeks and came back to Mims for one night in June, 1951,

She added

Do Co, and did not

she_then jo ed to Daytona Beach and then to Waghi
see] iagéin until after the bombing. advised that she

knew of no threatening letters.which| |may have received;.and she des—

cribed

as a serious, - ambitious

fanmily

man with few friends, who-

did not drink and who ‘enjoyed an occasional movie

[furnished the

following names and information concerning individuals whom she stated were

3 “friends o !and who should know about his activitiess:
1 . .
L Mims, Florida, active in NAACP

ST

R -

| | Gocoa, Florida, active in NAACP o
5 B AR ey, “

g _ of a drugstore in West Palm
R Beach, Ilorida, who was active in both the NAACP and
&) the Progressive Voters League ‘ .

, Ocala, Florida]  Jof a filling

‘ station and\real estate business on West Broadway, who
was active ik both the NAACP and Progressive.JYobers -

Leaggw\e ) A g i RO S

S AW N

| |Gentral Life Insurance Company, Tampa,

l‘dﬁda,'{"jcﬁ'ive in both NAACP and Progressive Voters
League, .

e

a1
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General Delv_i%ez&‘, Mims, Florida, fommer .
Minister of the AME church at Mims. ‘whor -
described as a. close friend of
: ‘ ! Titusville, -Florida, -active in
3 - - bovh The WARGPYANd the. Progressive, Yoters League;

whom stated- traveled throughout the State - -
* of. Florida vith ﬁ T :

Titusville. Florida.’

a’'close associate of

. advised that she ‘has \be en trying to forget the inciderlﬁ
at Mims concerning the ‘death o£| however, she stated that if '

anything came to her knowledge oF 11" she .could remember anything of ianporténpe

“in this investigation she would immediately &ontact this offices.

FEFERMED UPON COMFLETION TO THE CFFICE OF ORIGIN




WFO Iil-140

ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE .

No leads are being set forth for the Miami office to interview
indjviduels mentioned in’ this report due to the fact that Washington Field
is not in possession of all investigative reports in this matter and there-
fore does not know what investigation has .been previously conductedo

REFERENCE: Report of Speciél Agen% May 3:.1., 1952,
Miami; Florida :

b6
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Oﬂiw Memo ‘amdzm o UNITED STAFES GOVERNMENT >\
o " 1
ro s DIRECTOR, FBL N DATE: June 2, 1952°
mﬁ SAC, MOBILE (44-175) i
susjecrl UNKNOWN ,SUBJECTS L c @ o
| HARRY TZZ00RE (Deceased -) - VICTIM &y
n HARRIET®Z(O00ORE (Deceased ) - VICTIM = 4% .
t - CIVIL RIGHTS : ,(;
/ e
7 5/8/52.‘, Remylet to Dlrector, 5/5/52 and Bulet to Mobil e |
2 . - a - o .- bIC
| ' |On 5/28/52 7D

Fla., was carefuilly and thoroughly interviewed ‘
alone by SA JAMES B. HAFLEY. |who impressed the dinterviewing -
agent as being sincere and reliable in his desire to cooperate

with the Bureau in instant case ;supplled the following informations:

' During the 13 par f
early Dart of April 1952 I

| Tallahassee, Fla., was in Apalachicola
assisting the local authorities in the solution of a murder case
there. The latter case had no relation whatsoever .to the Mims,
Fla., dvnami ' vho has been employed by
‘for the past si
A | [happened to get into a conversati 1tﬁ |
2 The latter, in a rather bragging manner, told of the numer-
z\ik ous cases he had solved during his career; hen pointed.
SQE&\ out to him that’ his success could. probably be attributed to the
Sy . fact that various- people- would undoubtedly come to _him, give him
SHE  the "tip" that would solve -aparticular case, and cting
o Ao gn tEe tip would, of cqurse ‘then solve the case -1n whyc he
EF’ - Mtip" was supplied. .. S T Vﬂprw, foﬁmfgxif/fégf
SR | |then explalned to | as illu tﬁz-
e tlon of . his point, that he could p0351bly give _him the "gip" that .
. would "crack the Nlms, Fla: dyhamiting case.™ related to
a8 that’ durln% the Jatter part of Februarv, 1052, he happened
288 £o be on a routige . ,
HER [ The 1atter 1is &

[irf¥ront of the Apalachicola and
[at Port St.- Joe, Fla. While on this parti-
cular [Chattahoochee, Fla.), they happened to pass a
campaign.sign which read: ®Vote.for BILL HENDRIX and reduce the
gasoline tax" or some such slocan to that effect as used by HENDRIX

JBH-blc

AsD | \D
cce. ‘Mlaml & o
LBzﬁm&ngham I

A
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- in his rpcent state-wide campaign to be elected Governor of

3 hen discussed the Ku Klux Klan generally with
evwdenced an ddmiration for HENDRIX and the Klan, and

“indicated in no unqgrtaln terms that he resented Negroes.
‘LVentually the conversation got around to the Mims, Fla. dynamiting

on 12/25/51, and] mentloned the.fact that that case probably
never would be solved. At that point

[did not press| [for

Turther details, mainly because he felt thaﬂ l[would not
tell him, however, he did get the impression that lis a
"dyed—ln-the-wool Klansman®™ and would not cooperate with the Bureau
or any other agency in furnishing information pertinent to this
case. He pointed out that during his conversation with |
about HENDRIX and Klan activities in generall Irequently
used the term "we®™ in explaining how Klansmen recognize each other
and are aware of Klan activities.

| | admitted that] |could have been
trying to lmpress him with his knowledge of Klan activities, and,
in fact, may know nothing whatsoever as to the identities of the

person or Eersnns who perpetrated instant plot. He added, however,

that] is not the type_of person to "bluff" and| |
recelve € impression that actually knew what he was -
talking about. ‘

Continuing, this informant said that although he,

[::;:::::]was born and raised in the South, does not especially care
o

r Negroes, he stands against such occurrences as the Mims, Fla.

‘ dynamiting and would assist the authorities in every way possible

£o0 solve this case if his_ddentitv wonld be protechted. He stated
and| lare

| and he Teels that] would take him

into his confidence on practically any matter. According to this
informant indicated to him during their discussion
near | recently concerning HENDRIX and the Klan,

that [could probably "make the necessary arnanff%ffff::]
for joining the Klan"® if[f::::]was interested. At the time

gave him a non-commital answer, but left[ ___ Jwith the idea

that| as definitely interested in the matter.

Without any prompting from the 1nterv1ew1ng

agent[::;::%]volunteered the statement that "I could become a

member of the Klan and still not believe in their principles.™
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DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ June 2, 1952 . ¢
Agent explained to that any action he took along this line

would very definitely have to be on his own initiative and he
agreed that he understood this. It was impressed upon him that

if he actually decided to join the Klan, the decision would have
to be his own as this Bureau could not sanction such action and
that he could in no way congider himself a representative of

this Bureau in such action.ﬁ:::;;:]s&id that he fully understood
this and would decide for himse Just what course he would pursue
within the next few weeks. -

It should be pointed out thaty is not the
"detective complex type™, but on the contrary, seems to be a
sober and intelligent person who has excellent potentialities
as an informant in Klan activities. During the course of, the

© _interview with him, he menLiQan the fact that ong
and is a rabid Klansman in tThat

area.

~ Arrangements Were made with:Nhereby he will
be disc?eeply recontacted on or before 7/1/52, in order to

asceﬁtaln_lf_he_has1developed any further pertinent information
' from| regarding the identity or_identities of the
g subjects in instant case, it being noted that] |stated that
: he would attempt to do this in the meantime. ‘
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DIRECTOR AND SAC WIAMI ~ DEFERRED o G4t |

UNSUB, HARRY T. MOORE, VICTIM, CIVIL RIGHTS, RE MIAMI TEL TODAY.

PROBABLY COULD NOT MAKE IMMEDIATE CONTACT WITH HIGH
LEVEL OFFICIALS IN FLORIDA, THEREFORE, ACCORDING TO MIAMI TELETYPE, o

SUGGEST THAT NOT BE DISPATCHED TO FLORIDA,
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